
 

 
 

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC)  
dba Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) 

 
Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 23, 2017, 2:00 p.m. 
Gold Coast Health Plan, 711 East Daily Drive, Community Room, Camarillo, CA 93010 
 

AGENDA 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
The public has the opportunity to address Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care 
Commission (VCMMCC) doing business as Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) on the agenda. 
Persons wishing to address VCMMCC should complete and submit a Speaker Card. 
 
Persons wishing to address VCMMCC are limited to three (3) minutes. Comments regarding 
items not on the agenda must be within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED) 
 
1. Approval of Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission Meeting 

Special Minutes of August 30, 2017 
 
 Staff: Tracy Oehler, Clerk of the Board 
 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the minutes.  
 
2. Approval of Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission Meeting 

Regular Minutes of September 25, 2017 
 
 Staff: Tracy Oehler, Clerk of the Board 
 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the minutes.  
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 110



 

 
 

3. Approval of Contract Extension and Additional Funding with Foothills Consulting 
Group for Information Technology Consulting and Staff Augmentation Services 
– Service Order 01 IT Senior Business Systems Analyst 

 
 Staff: Melissa Scrymgeour, Chief Administrative Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Approve a contract extension to June 30, 2018, with Foothills 

Consulting Group for information technology consulting and staff augmentation services 
for $105,000 with a not to exceed amount of $200,000. 

 
4. Approval of Additional Funding for the Foothills Consulting Group Contract for 

Information Technology Consulting and Staff Augmentation Services – Service 
Order 02 IT Senior Business Systems Analyst 

 
 Staff: Melissa Scrymgeour, Chief Administrative Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Approve additional funding for the Foothills Consulting Group 

Contract for information technology consulting and staff augmentation services for 
$135,000 with a not to exceed amount of $234,875. 

 
5. Approval of Additional Funding for the Teksystems Contract for Information 

Technology Consulting and Staff Augmentation Services – Service Order 05 IT 
Senior Developer 

 
 Staff: Melissa Scrymgeour, Chief Administrative Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Approve additional funding for the Teksystems contract for 

information technology consulting and staff augmentation services for $95,000 with a 
not to exceed amount of $194,500. 

 
6. Approval of Additional Funding for the Current Contract Term and a Contract 

Extension with Pacific Interpreters, Inc., for Telephone Interpreting and Video 
Remote Interpreting Services 

 
 Staff: Lupe González, Ph.D., M.P.H., Director of Health Education, Outreach, Cultural 

and Linguistic Services 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Approve additional funding for the current contract term and a 

twelve-month contract extension with Pacific Interpreters, Inc., for telephone interpreting 
and video remote interpreting services for $105,400 with a not to exceed amount of 
$202,400. 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 110



 

 
 

7.  Approval of Additional Funding for the Dial Security Contract for Security 
Controls Services  

 
 Staff: Ruth Watson, Chief Operating Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Approve additional funding for the Dial Security contract for 

security controls services for $124,536 with a not to exceed amount of $575,000.  
 
FORMAL ACTION ITEMS 
 
8. Request to Approve Resolution No. 2017-004 Adopting a Records Management 

Program Policy and Records Retention Schedule 
 
 Staff: Melissa Scrymgeour, Chief Administrative Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Resolution No. 2017-004 adopting a Records 

Management Program Policy and Records Retention Schedule. 
 
9. Accept and Approve the Fiscal Year 2016-17 Audit Results 
 
 Staff: Lyndon Turner, Senior Financial Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Accept and approve the Fiscal Year 2016-17 Audit results. 
 
10. August 2017 Year to Date Financials  
 
 Staff: Lyndon Turner, Senior Financial Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Accept and file August 2017 Fiscal Year to Date Financials.  
 
REPORTS 
 
11. Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Update  
 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Accept and file the report.  
 
12. Chief Operating Officer (COO) Update 
 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Accept and file the report. 
 
13. Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) Update 
 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Accept and file the report 
 

Page 3 of 110



 

 
 

14. Chief Medical Officer (CMO) Update 
 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Accept and file the report. 
 
15. Pharmacy Benefits Manager (PBM) Update 
 
  RECOMMENDATION:  Accept and file the report.  
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
16. REPORT INVOLVING TRADE SECRET 
 Discussion will concern:  Pharmacy Benefits Manager Rates 
 Estimated date of disclosure: In three years, at the earliest. 
 
17. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
 Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 

54956.9:    One Case 
 
18. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
 Name of Case:  Script Care v. Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan, Case No. 56-2017-00492349 CV-WM-VTA 
 
19. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT 
 Title: Chief Diversity Officer 
 
20.  CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
 Agency designated representatives: Scott Campbell, General Counsel and Gold Coast 

Health Plan Commissioners 
 Unrepresented employee: Chief Diversity Officer 
 
21. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 
 Title: Chief Executive Officer 
 
22.  CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
 Agency designated representatives: Scott Campbell, General Counsel and Gold Coast 

Health Plan Commissioners 
 Unrepresented employee: Chief Executive Officer 
 
COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS 
 
 

Page 4 of 110



 

 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

Unless otherwise determined by the Commission, the next regular meeting will be held on December 4, 2017, at 
Gold Coast Health Plan at 711 E. Daily Drive, Suite 106, Community Room, Camarillo, CA 93010. 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Administrative Reports relating to this agenda are available at 711 East Daily Drive, Suite #106, Camarillo, 
California, during normal business hours and on http://goldcoasthealthplan.org. Materials related to an 
agenda item submitted to the Commission after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public 
review during normal business hours at the office of the Clerk of the Board. 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact (805) 437-5509. Notification for accommodation must be made by the Monday 
prior to the meeting by 3 p.m. to enable the Clerk of the Board to make reasonable arrangements for 
accessibility to this meeting. 

Page 5 of 110



 

August 30, 2017  1 

 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC) 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP)  
 

August 30, 2017 Special Meeting Minutes 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Commissioner Darren Lee called the meeting to order at 5:07 p.m. in the Community 
Room located at Gold Coast Health Plan, 711 E. Daily Drive, Camarillo, California.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Commissioner Lee led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Present: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Shawn Atin, Peter Foy, Narcisa Egan, 

Laura Espinosa, Darren Lee, Catherine Rodriguez (arrived at 5:21 p.m.), 
and Jennifer Swenson. 

 
Absent: Commissioners Lanyard Dial, Michele Laba, M.D., and Gagan Pawar, M.D. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None. 
 
Mr. Campbell announced Closed Session Agenda Item No. 1 – Conference with Legal 
Counsel – Anticipated Litigation involving Andre Galvan; Agenda Item No. 2 – Public 
Employee Performance Evaluation Chief Diversity Officer; and Agenda Item No. 3 – 
Initiation of litigation for ten cases in which the defendants do not know the facts of the 
case and no further disclosure is required.  
 
Mr. Campbell requested Commissioner Espinosa recuse herself regarding Agenda Item 
No. 1 due to correspondence received from the League of United Latin American Citizens 
(LULAC) on behalf of Mr. Galvan and she is a LULAC board member. 
 
Commissioner Espinosa recused herself from Closed Session Agenda Item No. 1 – 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation involving Mr. Galvan. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
The Commission adjourned to Closed Session at 5:14 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Espinosa returned at 5:35 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Rodriguez arrived at 5:21 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Alatorre left at 6:07 p.m. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 

Page 6 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

August 30, 2017  2 

 
1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
 Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of 

Section 54956.9:    One Case 
 
2. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 
 Title: Chief Diversity Officer 
 
3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
 Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 

54956.9:    Ten Cases 

OPEN SESSION 
 
The Regular Meeting reconvened at 7:09 p.m. 
 
Mr. Campbell stated there was no reportable action taken. 
 
COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS 
 
None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:10 p.m.  
 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Tracy J. Oehler, Clerk of the Board 

 

 

Page 7 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

September 25, 2017  1 

 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC) 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP)  
 

September 25, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Commissioner Darren Lee called the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m. in the Community 
Room located at Gold Coast Health Plan, 711 E. Daily Drive, Camarillo, California.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Commissioner Lee led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Present: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre (arrived at 2:05 p.m.), Shawn Atin, 

Lanyard Dial, M.D., Narcisa Egan, Laura Espinosa (arrived at 2:10 p.m.), 
Peter Foy, Michelle Laba, M.D., Darren Lee, and Jennifer Swenson. 

 
Absent: Commissioners Gagan Pawar, M.D. and Catherine Rodriguez. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED) 
 
1. Approval of Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission Meeting 

Special Minutes of August 21, 2017 
 
 Staff: Tracy Oehler, Clerk of the Board 
 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the minutes.  
 
2. Approval of Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission Meeting 

Special Minutes of August 30, 2017 
 
 Staff: Tracy Oehler, Clerk of the Board 
 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the minutes.  
 
Commissioner Swenson moved to approve the Consent Calendar. Commissioner Egan 
seconded.   
 
The following vote for Agenda Item No. 1 was as follows: 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 2 

Page 8 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

September 25, 2017  2 

AYES: Commissioners Atin, Egan, Foy, Laba, Lee, and Swenson.  
 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSTAIN: Commissioner Dial. 
 
ABSENT: Commissioners Alatorre, Espinosa, Pawar, and Rodriguez. 
 
Commissioner Lee declared the motion carried by a 6-0-1-4 roll call vote. 
 
The following vote for Agenda Item No. 2 was as follows: 
 
AYES: Commissioners Atin, Egan, Foy, Laba[MS1], Lee, and Swenson.  
 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSTAIN: Commissioners Dial and Laba. 
 
ABSENT: Commissioners Alatorre, Espinosa, Pawar, and Rodriguez. 
 
The motion did not pass by a 5-0-2-4 roll call vote. 
 
Commissioner Alatorre arrived at 2:05 p.m. 
 
FORMAL ACTION ITEMS 

3. Award of the Community Health Investments’ Ad Hoc Funding to Ventura 
County Area Agency on Aging for the Fall Prevention Program 

 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Approve grant funding in a not-to-exceed amount of 

$50,000 to Ventura County Area Agency on Aging for the Fall Prevention Program. 
 
 Karen Escalante-Dalton, KED Consultants, stated the ad-hoc grant request is for 

the Ventura County Area Agency on Aging for its Fall Prevention Program, which 
coincides with Fall Prevention Awareness Week. A total of 180 GCHP members 
will be served as identified through the EMS Fall Inclusion report and will include 
a home visit, fall risk assessment, provide links to remedy areas, and assist in 
obtaining medical devices as well as transportation, food, and legal resources. 

 
Commissioner Espinosa arrived at 2:10 p.m. 
 
 A discussion followed between the Commissioners and staff regarding duals 

eligibility and the verification begin performed to ensure the recipients are GCHP 
members; the services not being covered under Medi-Cal; the grant fulfilled the 
requirements of a responsive grant; and the funding for this program was not 
included in the budget.  

 
 Clarification was made that ad hoc grants are available to other agencies; the 

funds requested are to be used for risk assessment for a member who has 

Page 9 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

September 25, 2017  3 

experienced a fall and is not a health care visit; and the mitigated cost would be 
approximately $37,000 per fall victim.  

 
 Commissioner Dial expressed concern that this is a federally funded program and 

this benefit is already covered by Medi-Cal. 
 
 Ms. Escalante-Dalton stated she would inquire about the level of staffing required 

to make the assessments. 
 
Commissioner Foy moved to approve the recommendation. Commissioner Espinosa 
seconded.   
 
AYES: Commissioners Atin, Egan, Espinosa, Foy, Laba, Lee, and Swenson.  
 
NOES: Commissioners Alatorre and Dial. 
 
ABSTAIN: None. 
 
ABSENT: Commissioners Pawar and Rodriguez. 
 
Commissioner Lee declared the motion carried. 
 
4. June 2017 Year to Date Financials  
 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Accept and file June 2017 Fiscal Year to Date Financials. 
 
 Lyndon Turner, Senior Director of Finance, stated the results of the June financials, 

which coincides with the Plan’s year-end. The results are currently being audited 
and there are no proposed adjustments from the Moss Adams audit team. The 
year ended with a decrease of $13.5 million in net assets due to several factors: 
the $1.2 million built-in Managed Care Organization (MCO) tax, which was not 
covered by the State’s rate; health care costs increased by 10.5%, which consists 
of $1.3 million in dispute settlements and contract increases; $2.5 million from the 
new pharmacy contract with OptumRx; and the $1.2 million in grants. The tangible 
net equity (TNE) is at 487% of the required minimum and is likely to be at 460% 
by the end of July. 

 
 Dale Villani, Chief Executive Officer, stated per the Commissioner’s direction, the 

Plan reduced the TNE by putting the dollars back into health care services with the 
conscious decision to increase the reimbursement rates to the providers. The Plan 
budgeted a 92% Medical Loss Ratio (MLR) and spent a 94.5% MLR, with no 
increase in the administrative costs. The TNE should not go any lower than its 
current level and the Plan will most likely need to revisit some of the rates, as over 
time they cannot be sustained. At this rate, the Plan is drawing down its bank 
account causing a continued operating loss that could result in a financial cap or 
create concerns from the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS). 

 
 
 

Page 10 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

September 25, 2017  4 

 Commissioner Lee stated as long as the Plan knows why the TNE is lower and 
where the money is going there is no concern as the Commission previously voted 
and made the recommendation to reduce the TNE between 400% and 500%. 

 
 Mr. Turner stated there are other risks that require attention including the 6% 

decrease in HepC reimbursement rates, which is driven by new drugs on the 
market and the rates actuaries have built into. The dollar value is $500 per kick 
payment and the number of members varies each month. The MCO tax will be $89 
million this year compared to $84 million. The State is expected to have developed 
a rate by December resulting in the Plan paying $7.5 million a month for six months 
for a total of $45 million. The Plan also received the Adult Expansion MLR $280 
million reimbursement template from the State and as this money has been set 
aside, it will not affect the TNE. The cash and operating expenses reflect a dip as 
the State has held the capitation payments for the last two months, but payment 
should be received in July. 

 
 A discussion followed between the Commissioners and staff regarding the $3 

million loss in net income; revenue being impacted by the decline in membership 
and State payments; how the State has decided to go back to January 1, 2014, to 
recast the Adult Expansion members that were duals resulting in an $8 million 
repayment amount; and the importance of implementing value based payments to 
improve efficiency.  

 
Commissioner Foy moved to approve the recommendation. Commissioner Alatorre 
seconded.   
 
AYES: Commissioners Alatorre, Atin, Dial, Egan, Espinosa, Foy, Laba, Lee, and 

Swenson.  
 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSTAIN: None. 
 
ABSENT: Commissioners Pawar and Rodriguez. 
 
Commissioner Lee declared the motion carried. 
 
REPORTS 
 
5. Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Update  
 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Accept and file the report.  
 
 Mr. Villani provided general updates on activities including managing the revenue 

and expenses as well as the State mandates requiring immediate action (e.g., the 
274 project, provider directory, CMS MegaReg changes, non-medical 
transportation, and palliative care), which take resources and takes away from 
program projects. 

 

Page 11 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

September 25, 2017  5 

 Melissa Scrymgeour, Chief Administrative Officer, stated when the organization 
went through the budget planning process, it invested in tools that allowed for 
project prioritization. Focus is currently on the four regulatory initiatives just added 
from the State. A high-level analysis was performed for the Project Management 
Office and the average project size is approximately 1,500 hours. As there is no 
staff dedicated to implementing new initiatives, resources are limited requiring staff 
to carve time out of their daily routines to work on them. Staff is working on 
reviewing the resource and budget impacts and their effects on the Plan’s portfolio. 
Staff will be reporting to the Commission in October with recommendations. 

 
 Mr. Villani highlighted the improvement of the Plan’s community brand through the 

Community Health Investment program, messaging, participation in events, and 
the sponsored branded content in the Ventura County Star, which received 11,000 
total visits and 2,300 readership hours. Brandy Armenta, Compliance Officer, was 
an invited speaker at the National Association of Latino HealthCare Executive 
2017 Annual Leadership Summit compliance panel. Highlights from the All-Plan 
CEO meeting included the Mega Rule amendments; Non-Medical Transportation 
(NMT) is no longer limited to members receiving Early and Periodic Screening, 
Diagnostic and Treatment (ESPDT) services; and how palliative care is increasing 
beyond hospice care to include the initial diagnosis of a serious illness through the 
continuum of care. SB 294 allows plans to receive one-time grants of up to $50,000 
for provider network development, data analysis, and other palliative care program 
development costs once the required DHCS policies and procedures are in place. 
Lastly, Beacon’s financial cap has been removed. 

 
 A discussion followed between the Commissioners and staff regarding the October 

1, 2017 implementation of non-medical transportation being offered to all 
populations including the carved-out populations, reimbursement rates, and 
volume. The current vendor contract has been extended for six months in order for 
staff to issue a Request for Proposals. 

 
6. Chief Operating Officer (COO) Update 
 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Accept and file the report. 
 
 Ruth Watson, Chief Operating Officer, stated total membership is at 202,630 with 

a loss of 40 members and the Plan is meeting the metrics across the board. 
 
Commissioner Alatorre recused himself due to the potential of a conflict of interest at 3:06 
p.m. 
 
7. AmericasHealth Plan (AHP) Update 
 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Accept and file the report. 
 
 Ms. Watson gave a presentation on the pilot program with AmericasHealth Plan 

(AHP) including progress to date and the next steps involved. Weekly meetings 
are occurring; the relevant boilerplate contract has been provided; and a detail 
work plan has been prepared along with a Division of Financial Responsibility 

Page 12 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

September 25, 2017  6 

(DOFR), which was shared with AHP. The major challenge is the block transfer of 
group members as DHCS stated this is a function of licensing not contracting and 
usually the only reason a block transfer occurs is due to the loss of access. DHCS 
also stressed the member must be able to choose their primary care physician, 
they will consider this on a case by case basis, and a proposal needs to be 
submitted by AHP. Ms. Watson verified the Commission’s direction that the pilot 
parameters are as follows: 1) a risk-based contract with specific carve outs; 2) a 
three-year contract with option years for years two and three based on 
performance as agreed to by both parties; and 3) enrollment will be capped at 
5,000 members for year one. 

 
 A discussion followed between the Commissioners and staff regarding the 

challenges of implementing a block transfer and how to identity the members 
versus a marketing campaign through outreach; Commission’s direction for a pilot 
program that would have a subset that is representative of the whole population; 
members having the choice to opt-out each month and cannot be locked in; and 
there are policy implications the Commission will need to decide on. It was noted 
DHCS would not consider this proposal until the new contract with the Mega Rule 
requirements is satisfied. 

 
Commissioner Alatorre returned to the meeting at 3:35 p.m. 
 
8. Chief Medical Officer (CMO) Update 
 
  RECOMMENDATION:  Accept and file the report.  
 
 Dr. Wharfield stated the CMO update includes community outreach information, 

which includes August activities and upcoming activities for September, cultural 
linguistic services, and the pharmacy benefit performance and trends. 

 
 A discussion followed between the Commissioners and staff regarding the recent 

Hepatitis A outbreak. Dr. Wharfield stated she has an appointment with Dr. Levin 
regarding the Hepatitis A outbreaks occurring in the San Diego homeless 
community, Santa Cruz County to a lesser extent, and a couple of cases in Los 
Angeles. It was noted in order to prevent the spread of this disease focus should 
be placed on member outreach and health education.  

 
9. Chief Diversity Officer (CDO) Update 
 
  RECOMMENDATION:  Accept and file the report.  
 
 Scott Campbell, General Counsel, stated the report was prepared by Mr. Douglas 

Freeman prior to his resignation and was updated to indicate his departure. There 
were no reports regarding diversity covered matters and no calls were received on 
the hotline. A Department of Fair Employment and Housing complaint was 
received and staff is checking to see if it is covered by the diversity program and 
Title 7. This matter will be discussed in Closed Session. 

 

Page 13 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

September 25, 2017  7 

Commissioner Espinosa moved to approve the recommendation to accept and file 
Agenda Item Nos. 5 through 9. Commissioner Foy seconded.   
 
AYES: Commissioners Alatorre, Atin, Dial, Egan, Espinosa, Foy, Laba, Lee, and 

Swenson.  
 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSTAIN: None. 
 
ABSENT: Commissioners Pawar and Rodriguez. 
 
Commissioner Lee declared the motion carried. 
 
Mr. Campbell announced Closed Session Item No. 10 Report Involving Trade Secret – 
Pharmacy Benefits Manager Rates and under the Ralph M. Brown Act, the earliest the 
rates may be disclosed is three years. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
The Commission adjourned to Closed Session at 3:41 p.m. 
 
10. REPORT INVOLVING TRADE SECRET 
 Discussion will concern:  Pharmacy Benefits Manager Rates 
 Estimated date of disclosure: In three years, at the earliest. 
 
The Regular Meeting reconvened at 4:40 p.m. 
 
Mr. Campbell stated there was no reportable action.  
 
OPEN SESSION 
 
11. Pharmacy Benefits Manager (PBM) Update 
 
  RECOMMENDATION:  Accept and file the report.  
 
 Commissioner Lee stated the Commission has spent a lot of time discussing the 

issues related to OptumRx and the reimbursement rates including the significant 
impacts it has on individual and independent pharmacies. The aggregate numbers 
show the reimbursement for generic drugs has decreased and the reimbursement 
for brand drugs has increased. The Commission recognized an aggregate analysis 
does not help an individual pharmacy; ultimately, the relationship is between the 
OptumRx and the pharmacies and resolution needs occur between them; and 
maintaining the members’ access is important. The Commission directed 
OptumRx to spend time and meet with individual pharmacy owners to try to 
understand and resolve those issues on an individualized basis. The Commission 
also requested staff to be involved in the process to oversee and ensure the 
interest and concerns of the Commission are followed. 

 

Page 14 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

September 25, 2017  8 

 Anne Freese, PharmD, Director of Pharmacy, gave an update on the PBM 
implementation. There is no signed contract or letter of agreement with Kaiser for 
the payment of the services. Currently, the verbal agreement is to prepare a letter 
of agreement and OptumRx and Kaiser are working on the standardized language. 
Members are not impacted as Kaiser is waiving the member’s cost share for items 
not covered by Medi-care or their commercial plan. Script Care has been working 
with OptumRx on how to transfer the data for the 340B program. A pricing proposal 
has been received from Script Care and a contract will being coming to the 
Commission for approval in November.   

 
 There were seven public speakers. 
 
 Dr. Chris Platt, a representative for Medical Arts Pharmacy, expressed concern 

over the PBM reimbursement rates. 
 
 Joe Hoffman, a representative for Oxnard Drug, expressed concern over the PBM 

reimbursement rates. 
 
 Pamela Miles, a representative for Home Care Pharmacy, expressed concern over 

the PBM reimbursement rates. 
 
 Kent Miles, a representative for Lynn Oaks Pharmacy, expressed concern over the 

PBM reimbursement rates and gave a handout to the Commission. A copy of the 
handout is on file. 

 
 April (no last name listed), a representative for OMAC Pharmacy, expressed 

concern over the PBM reimbursement rates. 
 
 Ali Farandish expressed concern over the PBM reimbursement rates. 
 
 Robert Andonian expressed concern over the PBM reimbursement rates. 
 
 The Commission stated they are not privy to individual rates and reemphasized 

the need for the pharmacies and OptumRx to work together in order to resolve this 
issue as well as access.  

 
 Dr. Freese stated she would work with OptumRx to ensure they are reaching out 

and contacting the pharmacy services administrative organizations (PSAOs) as 
well as the pharmacies. At the meetings there will be a review of the maximum 
allowable cost (MAC) appeals submitted and staff will make sure all the appeals 
been responded to.   

 
 Commissioner Lee stated it is the Commission’s directive that the meetings will 

occur soon in order for a report to be presented at the next Commission meeting. 
 
Commissioner Dial moved to approve the recommendation to accept and file Agenda 
Item No. 11. Commissioner Foy seconded.   
 

Page 15 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

September 25, 2017  9 

AYES: Commissioners Alatorre, Atin, Dial, Egan, Espinosa, Foy, Laba, Lee, and 
Swenson.  

 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSTAIN: None. 
 
ABSENT: Commissioners Pawar and Rodriguez. 
 
Commissioner Lee declared the motion carried. 
 
Mr. Campbell announced Closed Session Item Nos. 12 through 16 and on Item No. 12, 
there are eleven cases; the facts which are not known to the defendants so they will not 
be disclosed. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
The Commission adjourned to Closed Session at 5:25 p.m. 
 
12. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
 Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 

54956.9:    Eleven Cases 
 
13. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT 
 Title: Chief Diversity Officer 
 
14.  CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
 Agency designated representatives: Scott Campbell, General Counsel and Gold 

Coast Health Plan Commissioners 
 Unrepresented employee: Chief Diversity Officer 
 
15. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 
 Title: Chief Executive Officer 
 
16.  CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
 Agency designated representatives: Scott Campbell, General Counsel and Gold 

Coast Health Plan Commissioners 
 Unrepresented employee: Chief Executive Officer 

OPEN SESSION 
 
The Regular Meeting reconvened at 7:07 p.m. 
 
Mr. Campbell stated the Commission unanimously accepted the resignation of the Chief 
Diversity Officer, Douglas Freeman.  
 
 

Page 16 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

September 25, 2017  10 

 
COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS 
 
None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:08 p.m.  
 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Tracy J. Oehler, Clerk of the Board 

 

 

Page 17 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 3 

 
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission     
 
FROM: Melissa Scrymgeour, Chief Administrative Officer 
 
DATE:  October 23, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   Contract Extension and Additional Funding Approval – Foothills Consulting Group 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Foothills Consulting Group provides information technology consulting and staff augmentation 
services to Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP). Foothills Service Order 01 is an hourly-based 
agreement for an IT Senior Business Systems Analyst. Due to increased demand and utilization, 
the projected spend through the contract period ending June 30, 2018, is anticipated to be 
approximately $200,000. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The agreement is a non-requirements contract, which allows GCHP to use services ad-hoc at 
the hourly rates specified. The initial agreement was contracted at a not-to-exceed amount of 
$95,000 and the incremental increase is an additional $105,000, making the revised projected 
cumulative not-to-exceed amount through the contracted period $200,000. 
 
The agreement may be terminated for convenience at any time with a fifteen (15) day notice. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
It is GCHP’s recommendation to add these additional funds to cover the projected demand and 
extend the contract term with Foothills Consulting Group. 
 
If the Commission desires to review this contract, it is available at Gold Coast Health Plan’s 
Finance Department. 

Page 18 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4 

 
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission  
 
FROM: Melissa Scrymgeour, Chief Administrative Officer 
 
DATE:  October 23, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   Additional Funding Approval – Foothills Consulting Group 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Foothills Consulting Group provides information technology consulting and staff augmentation 
services to Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP). Foothills Service Order 02 is an hourly-based 
agreement for an IT Senior Business Systems Analyst. Due to increased demand and utilization, 
the projected spend through the contract period ending June 30, 2018, is anticipated to be 
approximately $234,875. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The agreement is a non-requirements contract, which allows the Plan to use services ad-hoc at 
the hourly rates specified. The initial agreement was contracted at a not-to-exceed amount of 
$99,875 and the incremental increase is an additional $135,000, making the revised projected 
cumulative not-to-exceed amount through the contracted period $234,875. 
 
The agreement may be terminated for convenience at any time with a fifteen (15) day notice. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
It is the GCHP’s recommendation to add these additional funds to cover the projected demand 
through the contract term with Foothills Consulting Group. 
 
If the Commission desires to review this contract, it is available at Gold Coast Health Plan’s 
Finance Department. 

Page 19 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 5 

 
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission   
 
FROM: Melissa Scrymgeour, Chief Administrative Officer 
 
DATE:  October 23, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   Additional Funding Approval – Teksystems 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Teksystems Inc. provides information technology consulting and staff augmentation services to 
Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP). Teksystems Service Order 5 is an hourly-based agreement for 
an IT Senior Developer. Due to increased demand and utilization, the projected spend through 
the contract period ending June 30, 2018 is anticipated to be approximately $194,500. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The agreement is a non-requirements contract, which allows the Plan to use services ad-hoc at 
the hourly rates specified. The initial agreement was contracted at a not-to-exceed amount of 
$99,495. The incremental increase is an additional $95,000 making the revised projected 
cumulative not-to-exceed amount through the contracted period $194,500. 
 
The agreement may be terminated for convenience at any time with a fifteen (15) day notice. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
It is GCHP’s recommendation to add these additional funds to cover the projected demand 
through the contract term with Teksystems Inc. 
 
If the Commission desires to review this contract, it is available at GCHP’s Finance Department. 

Page 20 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6 

 
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM: Lupe González, Ph.D., M.P.H., Director of Health Education, Outreach, Cultural 

and Linguistic Services  
 
DATE:  October 23, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   Additional Funding for Current Contract Term and Contract Extension Approval – 

Pacific Interpreters Inc. 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Pacific Interpreters Inc. provides telephone interpreting and video remote interpreting services 
to Gold Coast Health Plan’s (GCHP) members and providers in over 200 different languages 24 
hours, 7 days per week. Pacific Interpreters has provided these services since February 2012 
and has consistently delivered high quality results. The current agreement expires on February 
28, 2018, and due to increased demand the projected spend through the contracted period is 
anticipated to be approximately $127,400.  Concurrently, the Plan is recommending renewal of 
this agreement for an additional twelve (12) month period, commencing March 1, 2018. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The agreement is a non-requirements contract, which allows the Plan to use services ad-hoc at 
the rates specified. The agreement can be terminated for convenience at any time with a sixty 
(60) day notice. 
 
The current spend for these services through September 2017 is $97,000.00 and the projected 
incremental amount required through contract expiration is $30,400.00. 
 
The renewal amount is projected to be $75,000 annually, making the cumulative amount of this 
extension $202,400. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
It is the Plan’s recommendation to add funds to cover the current contract term, and renew the 
Pacific Interpreters’ contract for an additional twelve (12) month period at the end of the current 
term. 
 
If the Commission desires to review this contract, it is available at Gold Coast Health Plan’s 
Finance Department. 

Page 21 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 7 

 
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission  
 
FROM: Ruth Watson, Chief Operating Officer  
 
DATE:  October 23, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   Additional Funds Approval – Dial Security 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Dial Security provides unarmed/uniformed officers who assist the Gold Coast Health Plan 
(GCHP) Facilities Department in complying with Access Controls Policy HI-005. This policy 
ensures that physical access is appropriately limited to prevent unauthorized access. Security 
controls restrict physical access to those properly authorized to access GCHP facilities and 
information systems. Various access controls are in place to protect and limit access to GCHP 
facilities to authorized individuals. In addition, they conduct static and ongoing foot patrols for 
buildings 711 E. Daily Drive and 770 Paseo Camarillo.  Dial has provided these services since 
August 13, 2014, and has consistently delivered quality results. The current agreement expires 
on April 30, 2018, and the projected cumulative spend from the contract inception in 2014 
through April 30, 2018, is $575,000. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The pricing in the agreement is an hourly rate allowing GCHP to use the services both for the 
days and hours specified in the agreement and ad-hoc where required. 
 
The current spend for these services through September 2017 is $450,464 and the projected 
incremental amount required through contract expiration is $124,536. 
 
The cumulative total of the contract over the contracted term is projected to not exceed 
$575,000. The Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 expense was approved by the Commission as part of 
the FY 2017 – 18 budget.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
It is GCHP’s recommendation to add funds to cover the current contract term. 
 
If the Commission desires to review this contract, it is available at Gold Coast Health Plan’s 
Finance Department. 

Page 22 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 8 

 
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM: Melissa Scrymgeour, Chief Administrative Officer   
 
DATE:  October 23, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   Request to Approve Resolution No. 2017-004 Adopting a Records Management 

Program Policy and Records Retention Schedule 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
The purpose of the Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) Records Management Program Policy and 
Records Retention Schedule is to control the organization, utilization, storage, retention, 
retrieval, and eventual disposition of all print and electronic records created by GCHP. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
California Government Code Section 12236(a) states the Secretary of State will establish record 
retention guidelines for local government. California law (i.e., Government Code Section 34090 
et seq.) Federal employment and benefit laws, the Health Insurance Portability Act (“HIPAA”), 
the Internal Revenue Service, and the American Institute of Certified Accountants also establish 
certain legal requirements and/or standards relating to the retention of certain municipal, 
business, or health plan records. Using those laws and guidelines, the Clerk of the Board has 
established a Records Management Program Policy and Records Retention Schedule. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Commission approve Resolution No. 2017-004 adopting a Records 
Management Program Policy and Records Retention Schedule attached as Exhibit No. 1. 
 
CONCURRENCE: 
 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
Exhibit No. 1 – Resolution No. 2017-004 

Page 23 of 110
Back to Agenda



1 of 2 
 

EXHIBIT NO. 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-004 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE VENTURA COUNTY MEDI-CAL 
MANAGED CARE COMMISSION, DOING BUSINESS AS 
GOLD COAST HEALTH PLAN, ADOPTING A RECORDS 
RETENTION POLICY AND RECORDS RETENTION 
SCHEDULE 

 
WHEREAS, the declared purpose of this Resolution is to provide direction to the 

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission, doing business as Gold Coast 
Health Plan, commissioners, employees, contractors, and volunteers for the proper and 
efficient management of business records consistent with the requirements of State and 
Federal Law, contract requirements, and best practices; and 
 

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 12236(a) states that the 
Secretary of State shall establish the Local Government Records Program, administered 
by the State Archives, to establish guidelines for local government retention and to 
provide archival support to local agencies in this state; and  

 
WHEREAS, California law (i.e., Government Code Section 34090 et seq.) Federal 

employment and benefit laws, the Health Insurance Portability Act (“HIPAA”), the Internal 
Revenue Service, the American Institute of Certified Accountants, and the Secretary of 
State’s guidelines each establish certain legal requirements and/or standards relating to 
the retention of certain municipal, business, or health plan records, and in some cases, 
provide procedure whereby records that have served their purpose and are no longer 
required may be destroyed; and  

 
WHEREAS, by establishing the Records Management Program Policy and 

Records Retention Schedule will facilitate the orderly and efficient transfer, retention, and 
disposition of Gold Coast Health Plan records in a responsible and timely manner. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Ventura County Medi-Cal 
Managed Care Commission as follows: 
 

Section 1.  Determination of Recitals.  The Plan hereby finds and determines that 
all of the recitals set forth above are true and correct. The above recitals are hereby 
incorporated as substantive findings of this Resolution. 

 
Section 2.  The Plan hereby adopts the Records Management Program Policy, a 

copy of which is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” and the Records Retention Schedule, a 
copy of which is attached hereto as “Exhibit B” and incorporated herein by reference. 
 

Section 3: The Plan delegates approval of amendments to the Records 
Management Program Policy to the Chief Executive Officer, upon consultation with 
General Counsel. 

 

Page 24 of 110
Back to Agenda



2 of 2 
 

Section 4.  Severability.  The provisions of this Resolution are severable and if any 
provision of this Resolution is held invalid, that provision shall be severed from the 
Resolution and the remainder of this Resolution shall continue in full force and effect, and 
not be affected by such invalidity. 
 

Section 5.  Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 
 
Section 6.  Certification.  The Clerk of the Board shall certify to the adoption of this 

Resolution. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Ventura County Medi-Cal 

Managed Care Commission at a regular meeting on the ____ day of _____, 2017, by the 
following vote: 
 

AYE:   
NAY: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

 
 
____________________________ 
Chair 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________________ 
Clerk of the Board 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
Exhibit “A” - Records Management Program Policy  
Exhibit “B” - Records Retention Schedule 

Page 25 of 110
Back to Agenda



Title:  
Records Management 
Program Policy 

Policy Number:  
 

Department: 
 

Effective Date: 
 

CEO Approved: Revised: 

 

1 

EXHIBIT “A” 

Purpose:  
The purpose of the Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) Records Management Program Policy 
(Policy) is to control the organization, utilization, storage, retention, retrieval, and eventual 
disposition of all print and electronic records created by GCHP.  

Policy:  
This Policy provides the procedures and guidelines for the implementation of the GCHP’s 
Records Retention Schedule (Schedule). 
 
Definitions:  
As used in this Policy, certain terms are defined as follows (listed alphabetically): 
 
A. Confidential Records 
Confidential records includes without limitation any records (whether in physical or electronic 
form) that relates to trade secrets, member information, peer review, protected health 
information, member rates, employee information, provider rates, or is protected by attorney-
client, attorney work-product, trade secrets, closed session and/or other privileges, or 
protected from disclosure by applicable provisions of State or Federal law, including without 
limitation the California Welfare and Institutions Code and California Public Records Act 
(Government Code § 6250 et seq.).   
 
B. Confidential Information   
Confidential Information is information classified as “Confidential” by GCHP which is either 
protected by applicable law regarding access or disclosure of the information or information 
that is classified as confidential by GCHP based upon its sensitivity or that the information 
should be tightly restricted based upon the concept of need-to-know.  
 
C. Electronic Records   
Any combination of text, graphics, data, audio, pictorial, or other information representation 
in digital form. This includes records maintained in databases, on network servers, on 
computer hard drives, tablets, cell phones, optical disks (CD-ROM, DVD, et cetera), and 
digital cards or “memory sticks.” 
 
D. GCHP Workforce  
Includes employees, temporary employees, commissioners, consultants, contractors, 
interns, volunteers, and other persons who perform work for Gold Coast Health Plan under 
the direct control of Gold Coast Health Plan, whether or not they are paid by GCHP (45 CFR 
§160.103). 
 
E. Original Record 
The original version of a record. GCHP’s policy is to make every effort to retain original 
records. It is not necessary to retain duplicate records. 

Page 26 of 110
Back to Agenda



Title:  
Records Management 
Program Policy 

Policy Number:  
 

Department: 
 

Effective Date: 
 

CEO Approved: Revised: 

 

2 

F. Permanent Records   
Any records that are not subject to destruction will be retained for an indefinite period as 
identified by this Policy. 
 
G.  Protected Health Information (“PHI”) 
Individually identifiable health information, which is health information that: 
1. Is created or received by a health care provider, health plan, employer, or health care 

clearinghouse; and 
2. Relates to the past, present, or future physical or mental health or condition of an 

individual; the provision of health care to an individual; or the past, present, or future 
payment for the provision of health care to an individual; and 

i. That identifies the individual; or 
ii. With respect to which there is a reasonable basis to believe the information can be 

used to identify the individual.  
PHI can be transmitted by electronic media, maintained by electronic media, or transmitted 
or maintained in any other form or medium. 
 
PHI does not include education records covered by the Family Educational Rights and 
Privacy Act (FERPA), employment records held by a covered entity in its role as an employer, 
or health information regarding any person who has been deceased for more than 50 
years.  (45 CFR §164.103) 
 
H. Records  
Records are defined as (1) a writing, which means any recording upon any tangible form of 
communication (including letters, words, pictures, sounds, or symbols, or combinations 
thereof) and any record thereby created, regardless of the manner in which the record has 
been stored; (2) containing information relating to the conduct of the public’s business; and 
(3) prepared, owned, used, or retained by GCHP, regardless of physical form or 
characteristic. 
  
Records include emails, paper files, text messages, telephone or video recordings, electronic 
data, and any other forms of recorded information.   
 
Records do not include personal writings unrelated to the conduct of the public’s business, 
or transitory records, such as preliminary drafts, notes, or preliminary versions of interagency 
or intra-agency memoranda, information that is used for a short period of time, or reference 
materials. 
 
I. Vital Records 
Any records that are essential to the continued operation of GCHP during and/or after an 
emergency or disaster. This includes any records that are necessary to safeguard the legal 
and financial rights and interests of GCHP, employees, or our members and their families. 

Page 27 of 110
Back to Agenda



Title:  
Records Management 
Program Policy 

Policy Number:  
 

Department: 
 

Effective Date: 
 

CEO Approved: Revised: 

 

3 

Procedure:   
 
A. Records Retention 
 

1. Records.  
Records will be clearly labeled, properly organized, and available for retrieval. To 
supplement the requirements described in this Policy, individual divisions or divisions 
may establish additional standards for the content, format, and organization of specific 
categories of records, provided no changes may be made to the retention of said 
records as set forth in the Schedule. 

2. Record Integrity.  
No one may falsify or inappropriately alter information in any record or document. 
GCHP workforce members may be subject to employment and/or legal action. 

3. Appropriate Retention Period.  
Records will be maintained in accordance with applicable laws and regulations, 
accreditation standards, and other requirements governing record retention.  Records 
will not be disposed of before the appropriate retention period has expired. For 
information concerning the mandatory minimum retention period for specific 
categories of records, please refer to the Schedule. 

4. Records Requiring Special Handling 
 

a. Historical Archives  
The Policy does not apply to historical records, such as institutional reports, 
manuscripts, scrapbooks, photographs, portraits, memorabilia, or other 
archival material relating to important events of GCHP. 

b. Permanent Records  
Records for which the appropriate retention period is described as “permanent” 
in the Schedule will be retained for an indefinite period.  

c. Vital Records  
The management of vital records is an essential component of emergency 
preparedness for GCHP. Vital records will be secured to an extent that ensures 
continued operations in the event of a natural, human, or technological 
emergency or disaster. 

Common examples of Vital Records would include, but are not necessarily 
limited to the following: 

Page 28 of 110
Back to Agenda



Title:  
Records Management 
Program Policy 

Policy Number:  
 

Department: 
 

Effective Date: 
 

CEO Approved: Revised: 

 

4 

• Emergency/Disaster Response Plans, including orders of succession, 
delegations of authority, emergency staffing assignments, security 
codes, and relevant contact information; 

• Building plans or blueprints; 
• Insurance records; 
• Payroll records; 
• Accounts receivables; 
• Inventories of vital records; and  
• Any other records relating to contracts, deeds, leases, or obligations 

whose loss would pose a significant detriment to the legal and financial 
rights of the GCHP. 

 
Originals of vital records will be maintained in locations with adequate security 
and/or environmental protections. If not otherwise cost-prohibitive or infeasible, 
appropriate safeguards may include off-site duplication or image scanning for 
records. Appropriate safeguards must be sufficient to provide for business 
continuity should normal operations be disrupted.  

d. Confidential Records  
Confidential Records will be securely maintained, controlled, and protected to 
prevent unauthorized access or disclosure. For guidance on securing 
confidential records, see HI-018 Safeguards Policy.  

e. Electronic Records  
Electronic records must be retained in a usable format until the authorized 
disposition date. When it is cost-effective or feasible given available 
technologies, the retention of electronic records in a useable format may be 
accomplished by the transfer or “upgrading” of electronic records into newer 
formats in order to keep pace with advances in technology. Alternatively, the 
retention of electronic records in a useable format may necessitate the 
provisional maintenance of “legacy” electronic storage systems as well as 
superseded or otherwise outmoded electronic hardware (e.g. drives, readers, 
or players) until the expiration of the applicable retention period. 

Electronic records will not be stored or managed on technology that is not 
intended to support the long-term retention and retrieval of records. All 
electronic records must be stored on a GCHP secured network server.  

f. E-mail  
E-mail records will not be stored or managed via an individual’s Outlook 
mailbox, personal folders, or other technology.  Emails that warrant retention 

Page 29 of 110
Back to Agenda



Title:  
Records Management 
Program Policy 

Policy Number:  
 

Department: 
 

Effective Date: 
 

CEO Approved: Revised: 

 

5 

must either be printed and retained in paper form or scanned electronically and 
stored on a GCHP secured network server. 

Decisions regarding whether to save or delete e-mails reside with individual 
users.  If an e-mail message qualifies as a record, that record will be managed 
in accordance with the Schedule and the procedures in this Policy.   

5. Off-Site Storage of Records  
Records will be reviewed periodically to determine if they are active, inactive (i.e. no 
longer required for current operations), or obsolete (i.e. eligible for immediate 
disposition).  Any records that are no longer required for active use may be considered 
for off-site storage. The immediate usefulness of records will be weighed against 
existing physical space limitations. 

Off-site storage facilities will be secure locations with the capability to reasonably 
safeguard records against unauthorized access, use, disclosure, or disposition by any 
cause. 

Records stored off-site will be organized in a way that facilitates retrieval, if necessary.  
For example, the designated individual who is responsible for the management of a 
record will ensure that an accurate and complete inventory exists to locate and retrieve 
records in off-site storage. The inventory must be maintained until the record is 
destroyed in accordance with the Schedule. 

6. Off-Site Storage of Protected Health Information  
A written and signed Business Associate Agreement is required for the engagement 
of any outside entities to assist in the off-site storage of any records that include 
“protected health information”.   

7. Ownership  
Records created or received by the GCHP workforce are the property of GCHP. No 
GCHP workforce member, by virtue of his or her position, has any personal or property 
right to such records, even though he or she may have developed or compiled them. 

Any individual separating from GCHP is required to leave all records (including copies) 
for any successor(s) and/or supervisor(s). The individual is not permitted to depart 
with or destroy any records without the express written authorization of the individual’s 
direct supervisor, specifically identifying the records in question. Such written 
authorizations will be forwarded to the Records Management Custodian (Clerk of the 
Board) for retention in accordance with the minimum retention period set forth by the 
Schedule. 

Page 30 of 110
Back to Agenda



Title:  
Records Management 
Program Policy 

Policy Number:  
 

Department: 
 

Effective Date: 
 

CEO Approved: Revised: 

 

6 

B. Records Destruction 
 

1. Timing for Destruction  
Records may be destroyed only in accordance with this Policy. Records will not 
be destroyed before the termination of the mandatory minimum retention period 
described in the Schedule.  

In the absence of any special instructions or unique circumstances, records 
generally will be destroyed promptly at the end of their retention period.  

2. Unauthorized Destruction/Disclosure  
The unauthorized destruction, removal, use, or disclosure of GCHP records is 
prohibited. 

3. Method of Destruction  
The appropriate method of destruction for records will depend on the physical 
form or medium of the records, as well as the subject matter or content.  The 
minimum standards for the record destruction of confidential information will 
meet the standards established by the Privacy Officer and Information Security 
Officer (see GCHP Policy #HI-019 Workstation Safeguards & Security). 

The standards from the Department of Defense (DoD) for the storage and 
destruction of classified information will be used as the basis for destruction of 
electronic and hard copy media (DoDM5200.01-V3). 

  Paper records will be destroyed using any of the following methods:   

• Crosscut shredding 
• Wet pulping 
• Chemical decomposition 
• Pulverizing 

 
Electronic media containing any of the above will be purged (by degaussing or 
exposing the media to a strong magnetic field in order to disrupt the recorded 
magnetic domains), or destroyed (by disintegration, pulverization, melting, 
incinerating, or shredding) so confidential information cannot practicably be 
read or reconstructed. 

4. Investigations, Audits, and Legal or Administrative Proceedings 
In the event of an investigation or audit (conducted by either GCHP or an 
external entity), lawsuit, administrative proceeding, or some other form of legal 
process for which particular records would be relevant, those records will not 

Page 31 of 110
Back to Agenda



Title:  
Records Management 
Program Policy 

Policy Number:  
 

Department: 
 

Effective Date: 
 

CEO Approved: Revised: 

 

7 

be destroyed. The relevant records should not be maintained with other records 
that are subject to destruction, but segregated to insure proper handling. 

Any GCHP workforce member who becomes aware of an actual or reasonably 
foreseeable investigation, audit, lawsuit, administrative proceeding, or other 
form of legal proceeding will promptly notify either the GCHP Records 
Management Custodian (Clerk of the Board) or GCHP’s General Counsel. 
Instructions will be sent to the appropriate individual(s), including the GCHP 
Records Management Custodian, to immediately suspend specified record 
destruction procedures (if necessary), along with any additional instructions 
that may be required. 

Destruction procedures involving relevant records, if any, will be suspended 
immediately including any records maintained at off-site storage facilities. In 
certain circumstances, this may necessitate the temporary suspension of 
certain routine operations, such as the regular auto-erasing or recycling of 
back-up copies for electronic information systems (i.e. until it can be verified 
that such operations would not result in the unintentional or inadvertent 
destruction of relevant records). 

Upon the conclusion of the investigation, audit, lawsuit, or other proceeding, 
normal retention and destruction procedures will again apply (absent 
instructions to the contrary). General Counsel will provide instructions to the 
appropriate individual(s), including the GCHP Records Management 
Custodian, at the conclusion of any proceedings. 

It is extremely important that you carefully follow the instructions of the General 
Counsel to avoid the possibility of impeding an investigation or the 
defense/prosecution of legal proceedings. 

If there are any questions about records relating to a proceeding, contact 
GCHP Records Management Custodian before taking any action. 

5. Use of Outside Contractors  
Any outside contractors or vendors hired to dispose of Records containing 
confidential information will be required to have necessary policies and 
procedures that prohibit unauthorized access to, acquisition of, or use of the 
information during the collection, transportation, and disposal of the Records.  
Further, the methods of destruction must be the standards as established by 
the Privacy Officer and Information Security Officer. 

Page 32 of 110
Back to Agenda



Title:  
Records Management 
Program Policy 

Policy Number:  
 

Department: 
 

Effective Date: 
 

CEO Approved: Revised: 

 

8 

6. Destruction of Protected Health Information  
A written and signed Business Associate Agreement is required for the 
engagement of any outside contractors to assist in the destruction of any 
records that contain Protected Health Information (see GCHP Policy #HI-021 
Business Associate Agreements). 

C. Policy Implementation and Monitoring  
 

1. GCHP Records Management Custodian  
The Clerk of the Board serves as GCHP Records Management Custodian.  
 
The Records Management Custodian shall manage the Records Management 
Program for GCHP pursuant to applicable statues and the approved program. 
The Records Management Custodian may, for the proper and efficient 
management of GCHP records: 
 

• Serve as a liaison to Records Coordinators with responsibility for the 
retention and proper disposition of records; 

• Conduct inventories of permanent records and vital records;  
• Prepare and facilitate destruction for approved records; and  
• Assist General Counsel in applying litigation hold to records pertaining 

to potential, pending, or current litigation and managing those records 
until litigation is adjudicated or settled; return released records for 
normal retention requirements. 

 
2. GCHP Departments 
Each GCHP department shall be responsible for managing and maintaining its records 
in accordance with the Schedule and the terms and conditions of this Policy. 
 

• Each department head shall designate a Records Coordinator within the 
division to manage the division's records.  

Page 33 of 110
Back to Agenda



Title:  
Records Management 
Program Policy 

Policy Number:  
 

Department: 
 

Effective Date: 
 

CEO Approved: Revised: 

 

9 

• The Records Coordinator shall: 
o Have overall responsibility the division's records, the location of 

the records, and the contents of all boxes sent to offsite storage; 
o Select records for transfer to storage in accordance with the 

Schedule and work with and the GCHP Records Management 
Custodian to transfer the records to offsite storage; 

o Select records for destruction in accordance with the Schedule 
and work with and the GCHP Records Management Custodian 
to transfer the records to offsite storage; 

o Obtain the appropriate authorization signatures for transferring or 
destroying records and return the Certificate of Destruction to the 
GCHP Records Management Custodian in a timely manner; 

o Assist the GCHP workforce within their department with 
requesting the retrieval of records from offsite storage; and 

o Participate in the Records Management Subcommittee. 
. 
3. Records Management Subcommittee  

The Records Management Subcommittee (Subcommittee) will consist of the 
following individuals: 
 

• Records Management Custodian; 
• A representative from Information Systems; 
• A representative from Contracting/Purchasing; 
• A representative from Human Resources; 
• A representative from Compliance, 
• A representative from each department in GCHP as appropriate; and 
• General Counsel or a representative from General Counsel’s Office. 

 
The Subcommittee will meet at least once annually (or as otherwise deemed 
necessary).  The Subcommittee will be responsible for supporting the Records 
Management Custodian in the implementation and on-going administration of 
the Policy and Schedule. This includes responsibility for applying the standards 
and requirements of the Policy within their own division or area. 

The Subcommittee also will be responsible for periodically reviewing and 
approving any proposed or recommended changes to the Policy and Schedule 
as necessary to ensure compliance with applicable laws, regulations, and other 
requirements. 

From time to time, the Subcommittee may designate responsibility for periodic 
internal audits to evaluate compliance with the Policy. 

Page 34 of 110
Back to Agenda



Title:  
Records Management 
Program Policy 

Policy Number:  
 

Department: 
 

Effective Date: 
 

CEO Approved: Revised: 

 

10 

4. Training and Education  
The Records Management Subcommittee is responsible for the development 
of the training for the implementation of the GCHP Records Management 
Policy. The goal of this education program will be to increase awareness of the 
Policy, and to bring about individual responsibility and accountability. This 
process will include the documentation of training for all participants. 

5. Questions and Comments  
Questions or concerns regarding the appropriate retention period or disposition 
method for certain categories of records should be directed to the GCHP 
Records Management Custodian. 

At any time, a GCHP workforce member may propose a change, addition, or 
revision to the Schedule. Proposals should be based upon the legal, fiscal, 
administrative, and historical value of the records.  Such proposals are subject 
to the review and approval of the Subcommittee.  

6. Reporting Requirement  
GCHP workforce members are obligated to report any information regarding 
the unauthorized disposition, falsification, alteration, removal, use, or 
disclosure of any records. Reports can be made through the General Counsel’s 
Office, GCHP Records Management Custodian, Compliance Officer, or 
anonymously through the toll free Gold Coast Health Plan Fraud, Waste or 
Abuse Hotline available 24 hours/7 days a week at 866.672.2615 or the internet 
at https://gchp.alertline.com. 

 
Attachments: 
Attachment #1 – Gold Coast Health Plan Records Retention Schedule 
 
References: 
GCHP Policy HR 4-8 Electronic Communications  
GCHP Policy HI-018 Safeguards Policy 
GCHP Policy HI-019 Workstation Safeguards & Security 
GCHP Policy HI-021 Business Associate Agreements 
Title 45 Code of Federal Regulation §160.103 https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CFR-2013-
title45-vol1/pdf/CFR-2013-title45-vol1-sec160-103.pdf  
Department of Defense Information Security Program: Protection of Classified Information, 
5200.01, Volume 3 (DoDM5200.01-V3) 
http://www.esd.whs.mil/Portals/54/Documents/DD/issuances/dodm/520001_vol3.pdf  
 
 
 

Page 35 of 110
Back to Agenda

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CFR-2013-title45-vol1/pdf/CFR-2013-title45-vol1-sec160-103.pdf
https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CFR-2013-title45-vol1/pdf/CFR-2013-title45-vol1-sec160-103.pdf
http://www.esd.whs.mil/Portals/54/Documents/DD/issuances/dodm/520001_vol3.pdf


Title:  
Records Management 
Program Policy 

Policy Number:  
 

Department: 
 

Effective Date: 
 

CEO Approved: Revised: 

 

11 

Revision History: 
 
 
Review 
Date 

Revised Date Approved By 

   
   
   
   
   
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 36 of 110
Back to Agenda



 
 
 
 EXHIBIT “B” 
 

Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) 
 Records Retention Schedule 

The GCHP Record Retention Schedule (Schedule) is primarily based on Federal and 
State laws and regulations, accreditation standards, and other requirements. In cases 
where a conflict exists between Federal, State, or other requirements, GCHP generally 
will adopt and comply with the more stringent of the conflicting standards. 

If you have any questions regarding a specific category of record that does not appear on 
this Schedule, please contact the GCHP Records Management Custodian or General 
Counsel. The absence of a particular type of record from this Schedule should not 
necessarily be interpreted to indicate that no retention requirements would apply. 

 

Page 37 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

  

Records Retention Schedule 
ACCOUNTING/FISCAL RECORDS ............................................................................................................. 1 

ADMINISTRATIVE ........................................................................................................................................ 2 

COMMUNITY ................................................................................................................................................ 3 

HUMAN RESOURCE RECORDS ................................................................................................................ 3 

PAYROLL RECORDS ............................................................................................................................ 3 

EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL FILES.......................................................................................................... 3 

OTHER HUMAN RESOURCES FILES .................................................................................................. 4 

EXECUTIVE .................................................................................................................................................. 5 

INFORMATION SERVICES .......................................................................................................................... 6 

LEGAL FILES ................................................................................................................................................ 7 

MEMBER....................................................................................................................................................... 7 

PROVIDER.................................................................................................................................................... 8 

REGULATORY/COMPLIANCE..................................................................................................................... 9 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Abbreviations:   
ADA – American with Disabilities Act 
ADEA – Age Discrimination in Employment Act 
AICPA – American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
CCR – California Code of Regulations 
CFR – Code of Federal Regulations 
CEIR – California Exposure Incident Reports 
CMS – Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services 
CFRA – California Family Rights Act 
DHCS – Department of Healthcare Services 
DOJ – Department of Justice 
EEO – Equal Employment Opportunity 
EPA – Equal Pay Act 
ERISA – Employment Retirement Income Security Act 
FEHA – Fair Employment and Housing Act 
FMLA – Family and Medical Leave Act 
HIPAA – Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act 
INS – Immigration and Naturalization Service 
IRCA – Immigration Reform and Control Act 
IRS – Internal Revenue Service 
OSHA – Occupational Health and Safety Act 
Title VI – Civil Rights Act 

Page 38 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

Record Retention Schedule  Page 1 of 10 
   (Adopted ____) 

Record Category Minimum Retention 
Period/Source of Authority Medicare Special Instructions 

ACCOUNTING/FISCAL RECORDS  
(Note that State law [Government Code § 34090.5] establishes a shorter period [3 years] provided an audit of the records exists.) 

Source documents related to payment, including, but not limited to: 
(a) invoices; 
(b) purchase orders; 
(c) warrants; 
(d) vouchers; 
(e) requisitions; 
(f) receipts; and 
(g) bills 

7 years - AICPA/IRS   

Authorizations taken from Commission meeting minutes, resolutions 
or contracts  

5 years  - AICPA   

Bank deposits slips 3 years – AICPA   
Cancelled checks 7 years – IRS  Cancelled checks associated with important transactions, 

such as payment of taxes or purchase or real property 
should be retained permanently and filed with the 
transaction. 

Journals including, but not limited to: 
(a) cash receipts or disbursement book; 
(b) check or warrant register; 
(c) general journal; and  
(d) payroll journal 

PERMANENT – AICPA/IRS   

Ledgers including, but not limited to: 
(a) accounts payable or receivable ledger; and 
(b) general ledger 

7 years– AICPA/IRS Current + 
10 years 

 

Trial balance PERMANENT– AICPA  .  
Financial statements (interim or audited) including, but not limited to: 

(a) balance sheet; 
(b) analysis of changes in available fund balance;  
(c) cash receipts and disbursements; 
(d) expenditures; 
(e) revenues; 
(f) profit and loss; and 
(g) changes in fixed asset 

PERMANENT– AICPA Current + 
10 years 

 

Bank reconciliations 2 years – AICPA/IRS   
Bank statements 3 years – AICPA-IRS   
Schedules, including:  
(a) schedule of investments; and 
(b) depreciation schedule 

PERMANENT– AICPA/IRS   

Page 39 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

Record Retention Schedule  Page 2 of 10 
   (Adopted ____) 

Record Category Minimum Retention 
Period/Source of Authority Medicare Special Instructions 

Records, including  
(a) inventory records; and 
(b) capital asset records 

7 years – AICPA/IRS   

Department budgets 3 years – AICPA - IRS   
Expense records 3 years – AICPA - IRS   
Petty cash records 3 years – AICPA - IRS   
Tax returns PERMANENT– AICPA/IRS Current + 

10 years 
 

Cost accounting records Current + 5 years - DHCS 
contract 

Current + 
10 years 

 

Fee schedules and capitation schedules Current + 5 years - DHCS 
contract 

Current + 
10 years 

 

Claims and encounter data Current + 5 years - DHCS 
contract 

Current + 
10 years 

 

Rate negotiation analysis Current + 5 years - DHCS 
contract 

Current + 
10 years 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE – GENERAL 

Audit reports, government PERMANENT   
Audit reports, internal 3 years – AICPA/IRS   
Audit reports, vendors and subcontractors Current + 5 years - DHCS 

Contract 
Current + 
10 years 

 

Current insurance documents including policies, insurance records, 
current accident reports, claims, etc.  

PERMANENT – AICPA/IRS   

Insurance, expired policies 3 years if not relevant to accident 
reports or claims. – IRS 

  

General correspondence not otherwise specified in this retention 
schedule 

2 years – IRS   

Miscellaneous reports, internal 3 years – AICPA/IRS   
Training manuals PERMANENT – IRS   
Recordings of routine video monitoring (e.g., building security) 1 year - Gov. Code § 34090.6   
Visitor logs 1 year   
Recordings of telephone communications 100 days - Gov. Code § 34090.6   
Video recordings of events (other than public meetings) where 
another record is kept (i.e. written minutes)  
 

90 days - Gov. Code § 34090.7   

Page 40 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

Record Retention Schedule  Page 3 of 10 
   (Adopted ____) 

Record Category Minimum Retention 
Period/Source of Authority Medicare Special Instructions 

COMMUNITY  
(Historical files may be retained permanently.  It is recommended that the documents below be retained so that GCHP has a record of any documents that could be produced by a 
member of the public.) 

Endorsements PERMANENT    
Event files, including attendance records of summits, conferences, 
etc. 

1 year   

GCHP Health News reports PERMANENT   
GCHP annual reports to the community PERMANENT – AICPA   
Press releases PERMANENT   
Publications about GCHP (e.g., newspaper articles) PERMANENT   
Marketing and promotional documents, including audio or video 
recordings 

PERMANENT   

HUMAN RESOURCE RECORDS 

PAYROLL RECORDS 
Payroll records, including, but not limited to: 

(a) Timecards; 
(b) Date of each wage payment made to the employee;  
(c) Wages subject to withholding for Federal/State Income Tax; 
(d) Wages subject to Social Security and Medicare taxes; and 
(e) Benefit withholding 

7 years – AICPA/IRS   

Withholding tax statements 7 years – AICPA/IRS   
EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL FILES 
Employment contract (if any) 7 years after termination  - 

AICPA/IRS 
 After the date of termination of employment (or until the 

conclusion of any legal proceeding, if later). 
Employment application file, including: 
(a) offer letter; 
(b) resume or CV, application materials; and  
(c) references 
 

7 years after termination – 
AICPA/IRS 

 Medical Staff application and credentialing 
documentation is separate.  
 

Other official information  
(e.g. qualifications for employment, promotion, transfer) 

7 years after termination – 
AICPA/IRS 

  

Job title/Description/Requisitions/Orders 7 years after termination – 
AICPA/IRS 

  

Performance evaluations 7 years after termination – 
AICPA/IRS 

  

Page 41 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

Record Retention Schedule  Page 4 of 10 
   (Adopted ____) 

Record Category Minimum Retention 
Period/Source of Authority Medicare Special Instructions 

Documents related to any disciplinary actions; written warnings of 
substandard performance; lists of probationary periods 

7 years after termination – 
AICPA/IRS 

  

Any waivers signed by employee 7 years after termination – 
AICPA/IRS 

  

Termination notice/letter (Dated) 7 years after termination – 
AICPA/IRS 

  

Documents related to promotion, transfer, selection for training, 
layoff, recall or discharge of an employee, including employee 
change form  

7 years after termination – 
AICPA/IRS 

  

Results of any physical examination where examination is 
considered in connection with any personnel action 

7 years after termination – 
AICPA/IRS 

  

Requests for accommodation  7 years after termination – 
AICPA/IRS 

  

Hiring incentives with repayment promises – bonuses, moving 
expenses, education payments, etc. 

7 years after termination – 
AICPA/IRS 

  

OTHER HUMAN RESOURCES FILES 
Personnel or HR documentation furnished upon request to auditors 
from US Department of Labor (or other government agency) 

PERMANENT   

Application materials for job openings and advertised positions 2 years from the date of 
application or date of 
advertisement 

 This retention standard applies to documentation for job 
applicants that are not interviewed, as well as applicants 
who are interviewed but not selected. 

Application materials for hired employees should be 
maintained as part of HR personnel file. 

Background inquiries and checks/Criminal records of applicants and 
employees 

(*Please see Regulatory Compliance for retention requirements 
related to OIG Exclusion Screenings) 

2 years from the date of 
termination – CFR 

 Must be kept separate from personnel file. 

For more information, see GCHP Policy #PM-18 
“Background Inquiries and Checks.” 

Drug screenings of applicants 5 years – OSHA   
EEO forms and/or CEIR  2 years – Govt Code § 12946   
Employee benefit files 
(e.g. demographic info, election forms, beneficiary designations, 
misc. correspondence, and any other info necessary for determining 
benefits) 

7 years from date of termination 
– FMLA, CFRA, ADEA 
 

 Maintained separate from personnel file and FMLA leave 
records. 

ERISA Benefit Plan Reports Disclosures, and other filings 
(e.g. Form 5500, Summary Annual Report, Summary Plan 
Description) 

6 years after filing date - ERISA  *Records must include any supporting data and 
documentation.  

Other employee benefit plan information such as insurance plans Full period of plan + 2 years after 
termination 

  

Page 42 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

Record Retention Schedule  Page 5 of 10 
   (Adopted ____) 

Record Category Minimum Retention 
Period/Source of Authority Medicare Special Instructions 

Leave of Absence/“Family and Medical Leave Act” or FMLA/Family 
Rights Act (*including payroll and employment data, dates of 
leave/hours of leave, leave requests, employment practices, 
premium payment, records of dispute, written notice) 

3 years from date of leave  - 
FMLA 

 Maintained separate from personnel file and employee 
benefit file. 

Employee medical information 7 years after termination of 
employment, 30 years if related 
to exposure - OSHA 

 GCHP need not retain for any specific period medical 
records of employees who have worked less than 1 year 
for GCHP where GCHP provides the employee with the 
records upon termination of employment.  (8 CCR 
§ 3204; 29 CFR 1910.1020.) 
 

Workers’ compensation records including work-injury claims; claim 
files; reports; and claim logs  

5 years from date of injury or on 
which compensation benefits 
were last paid, whichever is later  

  

Federal immigration verification and copies of any materials 
presented for verification and that are kept with INS Form I-9 

3 years from hire date or 1 year 
after termination (whichever is 
later) – IRCA 

 Must be kept separate from personnel file. 

J-1 Visa Documentation 3 years after visa expiration, if 
program sponsor - IRCA 

 Record retention is responsibility of program sponsor 
(compare to employer responsibility for  H-1B Visa 
documentation). 

H-1B Visa Documentation 1 year after last date of 
employment (or expiration/ 
withdrawal of application) - IRCA 

 Record retention is responsibility of employer (compare 
to program sponsor responsibility for J-1 Visa 
documentation). 

Wage rates, wage rate tables, salary schedules, salary surveys, 
seniority systems 

3 years   

Personnel policies and employee handbooks 7 years after superseded   
Non-benefit related employee communications (newsletters, event 
flyers) 

2 years   

Security/Incident reports/Safety 5 years/30 years - OSHA  From date of injury or date on which compensation 
benefits are last provided, whichever is later.  Retain for 
30 years if exposure to chemical or other toxic substance.  

EXECUTIVE 

Formation documents PERMANENT – AICPA   
Articles of Incorporation/Bylaws PERMANENT – AICPA   
Organizational charts PERMANENT – AICPA   
Commission correspondence 5 YEARS Govt Code § 34090   
Commission agendas and agenda packets PERMANENT – AICPA/Govt 

Code § 34090 
  

Page 43 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

Record Retention Schedule  Page 6 of 10 
   (Adopted ____) 

Record Category Minimum Retention 
Period/Source of Authority Medicare Special Instructions 

Commission, Executive Committee, and its subcommittees minutes PERMANENT – AICPA/Govt 
Code § 34090 

  

Commission resolutions  PERMANENT – AICPA/ Govt 
Code § 34090 

  

Contributions  and gift records, including donor records and 
acknowledgment letters 

7 years   - AICPA   

Sponsorship records 7 years – AICPA   
Copies of the Statements of Economic Interests that are forwarded to 
the Fair Political Practices Commission for the Commission 
members, General Counsel, CEO, CFO, and all Other GCHP 
Officials who manage public investments as defined by 2 CCR § 
18701(b) and subject to disclosure per Government Code § 87200   

4 years, may be microfilmed or 
otherwise reproduced as 
described in Government Code § 
34090.5 after 2 years. Gov. 
Code, §81009(f), (g) 

  

Original Statements of Economic Interests for other GCHP 
employees designated in its Conflict of Interest Code as defined in 
Government Code § 82019 

7 years, but may be microfilmed 
or otherwise reproduced as 
described in Government Code § 
34090.5 after 2 years. Gov. 
Code, §81009(f), (g) 

  

Audio tape recording of a meeting (e.g. Commission), made solely to 
facilitate the preparation of minutes for that meeting 

The audio tape recording may be 
destroyed or erased after it is no 
longer required and after the 
minutes for that meeting have 
been approved - 64 
Ops.Atty.Gen. 317 

  

Audio or video recordings of open and public meetings made by or at 
the direction of GCHP 

30 days after the taping or 
recording. - Gov. Code, § 
54953.5 

  

INFORMATION SERVICES 

Software licensing 7 years after termination – 
AICPA/IRS 

  

IT policies and procedures Current + 5 years – DHCS 
contract 

  

  

Page 44 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

Record Retention Schedule  Page 7 of 10 
   (Adopted ____) 

LEGAL FILES 

Contracts/agreements with subcontractors and any back-up 
materials, including Requests for Proposals 

7 years after termination – 
AICPA/IRS 

  

Grants, grant applications, and all supporting documents for 
Community Health Investments, including reports, grant awards, 
project files, proposals, statements, etc. 

Successful - Until completed + 7 
years 
Unsuccessful – 2 years 
- AICPA/IRS 

  

Contracts/agreements and any back-up materials with any person or 
entity that develops or improves real property  

10 years after completion of the 
development or improvement - 
Code Civ. Proc., § 337.15 

  

Lease agreements  PERMANENT – AICPA   
Real estate purchases/sales PERMANENT  - AICPA/IRS   
Property records (examples include deeds, escrow and title 
documents) 

PERMANENT, or until the 
Property is transferred or 
otherwise no longer owned by 
GCHP 

  

Records of proceedings for the authorization of long-term debt, 
bonds, warrants, loans, etc. after issuance or execution 

PERMANENT – AICPA   

Legal records, documents, and files PERMANENT – unless approved 
by Legal Counsel 

 Legal counsel should be consulted to determine the 
retention period of the particular documents - generally 
legal documents shall be kept for a period of 7 years after 
expiration of an agreement or termination of a matter, 
except for records pertaining to potential litigation or 
investigation.  

Legal correspondence PERMANENT- AICPA/IRS   
Logo and trademark applications/Copyrights PERMANENT – AICPA/IRS   
Public Records Act Requests 3 years    

MEMBER 

Correspondence Current + 5 years – DHCS 
contract 

Current + 
10 years 

 

Grievances/appeals Current + 5 years – DHCS 
contract 

Current + 
10 years 

 

Medical records, including labs, case/utilization/disease 
management, pregnancy/perinatal support, health education class 
completion 

Current + 5 years – DHCS 
contract 

Current + 
10 years 

 

Medical service/prescription denial letter Current + 5 years – DHCS 
contract 

Current + 
10 years 

 

Consumer Advisory Committee meeting materials PERMANENT – AICPA   

Page 45 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

Record Retention Schedule  Page 8 of 10 
   (Adopted ____) 

Member newsletters Current + 5 years – DHCS 
contract 

  

Member enrollment materials, including Welcome Letters Current + 5 years – DHCS 
contract 

Current + 
10 years 

 

Member disenrollment materials Current + 5 years – DHCS 
contract 

Current + 
10 years 

 

Member Resources, including  
   (a) Benefit Information; 
   (b) Member Handbook; and 
   (c) Provider Directories 

Current + 5 years – DHCS 
contract 

Current + 
10 years 

 

Primary Care Provider Selection Forms Current + 5 years – DHCS 
contract 

  

PROVIDER 

Correspondence Current + 5 years – DHCS 
contract 

Current + 
10 years 

 

Credentialing files PERMANENT   
Credentials/Peer Review Committee minutes PERMANENT   
Delegation oversight files Current + 5 years – DHCS 

contract 
Current + 
10 years 

 

Encounter and claims files Current + 5 years – DHCS 
contract 

Current + 
10 years 

 

Facility site reviews Current + 5 years – DHCS 
contract 

Current + 
10 years 

 

Newsletters/bulletins/promotions PERMANENT   
Orientations/In-services 2 years   
Physician denials of services or prescription drugs Current + 5 years – DHCS 

contract 
Current + 
10 years 

 

Provider Advisory Committee meeting minutes Current + 5 years – DHCS 
contract 

Current + 
10 years 

 

Quality Improvement Committee meeting minutes 
 

PERMANENT   

Quality of Care files, including 
   (a) programs; and 
   (b) data and reports 

Current + 5 years – DHCS 
contract 

Current + 
10 years 

 

Registration files PERMANENT Current + 
10 years 

 

Page 46 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

Record Retention Schedule  Page 9 of 10 
   (Adopted ____) 

Resources related to the conduct of business and fulfillment of 
DHCS contract terms, including but not limited to 

(a) Referral Forms; 
    (b) Guidelines (Clinical Practice & Utilization Management); 

(c) Provider Manual; and 
(d) Request for Authorization 
 

Current + 5 years – DHCS 
contract 

Current + 
10 years 

 

REGULATORY/COMPLIANCE 

Audits of subcontractors  Current + 5  years – DHCS Current + 
10 years 

 

Compliance policies and procedures Current + 5  years - DHCS Current + 
10 years 

 

Compliance 360 documentation Current + 5  years - DHCS Current + 
10 years 

 

Compliance transmittals and responses Current + 5  years - DHCS Current + 
10 years 

 

Federal/CMS communications, correspondence Current + 5  years - DHCS Current + 
10 years 

 

Fraud referral cases to DHCS and DOJ Current + 5  years - DHCS Current + 
10 years 

 

Knox-Keene License PERMANENT   
All Plan letters, Policy letters, Operating instruction letters  PERMANENT  Consistent with Legal Files 
State/DHCS communications, correspondence Current + 5  years – DHCS Current + 

10 years 
 

Documentation of screening for excluded individuals (e.g. US Office 
of the Inspector – individuals who have been excluded from 
participating in Medicare, Medicaid, or other Federal healthcare 
programs) 

Current + 5  years – DHCS Current + 
10 years 

 

Page 47 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

Record Retention Schedule  Page 10 of 10 
   (Adopted ____) 

HIPAA Administrative Simplification (Privacy, Security, & Breach 
Notification) 
Documentation as required under HIPAA for the privacy and security 
of PHI, including but not limited to: 

(a) HIPAA privacy and security policies and procedures; 
(b) GCHP’s Notice of Privacy Practices (“NPP”) and prior 

published versions; 
(c) HIPAA individual rights requests from members; 
(d) Written authorizations, and related authorization 

revocations; 
(e) HIPAA training records; 
(f) Privacy complaints received from members and their 

disposition; 
(g) Privacy incident investigation materials, findings, and 

privacy risk assessments; 
(h) Breach notification letters and other required breach 

notices; 
(i) Employee sanctions and any disciplinary action taken for 

violations of GCHP’s Privacy and Information Security 
Policies and Procedures; and 

(j) Business Associate Agreements and any relevant actions 
to enforce BAA provisions 

 

6 years from date of creation, or 
6 years from date when last in 
effect, whichever is later - 45 
CFR § 164.316(b)(1), 
164.530(j)(2) 

  

 

Page 48 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 9 
 
 

TO:   Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM:  Lyndon Turner, Senior Director of Finance 
 
DATE:  October 23, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:  FY 2016-17 Audit Results (Presented by Moss Adams, LLP) 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
The Plan’s auditor, Moss Adams, LLP (Moss Adams), is presenting the results and 
findings of the Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17 (07/01/2016 - 06/30/2017) financial audit of Gold 
Coast Health Plan (Plan) for review by the Commission.  
 
Auditor’s report reflects an “unqualified opinion” (i.e., there were no issues that would 
impact the financials). 
 
The Plan engaged Moss Adams to perform a financial audit for FY 2016-17.  Performing 
an annual audit is a requirement of the Plan’s contract with the State of California’s 
Department of Health Care Services.   
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The primary purpose of the audit is for stakeholders to gain assurance that the Plan’s 
financial statements are properly presented, are free of material misstatements and have 
been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the U.S.  
The auditor’s report for FY2016-17 resulted in an unqualified opinion; no issues were 
reported that would have an adverse effect on the Plan’s financial results. 
 
A secondary (but important) purpose of the audit is to test and comment on the Plan’s 
design, implementation and maintenance of a system of internal controls that have a 
relationship with financial reporting.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Plan’s auditor, Moss Adams, will be presenting the FY 2016-17 audited results of the 
change in net assets and tangible net equity (TNE). 
 
 

Page 49 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff proposes the Commission accept and approve the Fiscal Year 2016-17 Audit 
Results. 
 
CONCURRENCE: 
 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
N/A 

Page 50 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 10 

 
TO:  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM:  Lyndon Turner, Senior Director, Finance 
 
DATE:  October 23, 2017  
 
SUBJECT: July and August 2017 Fiscal Year to Date Financials   
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Staff is presenting the attached August 2017 fiscal year-to-date (FYTD) financial 
statements (unaudited) of Gold Coast Health Plan (Plan) for the Commission to accept 
and file. The Executive/Finance Committee did not review these financials.  

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The staff has prepared the August 2017 FYTD financial package, including statements of 
financial position, statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets, and 
statement of cash flows.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Financial Highlights 
Overall Performance – For the two month period ended  August 31, 2017, the Plan’s 
performance was a decrease in net assets of  $8.3 million, which was  $8.2 million higher 
than budget.  Cost of health care was higher than budget by $9.5 million, which was driven 
by higher contracted rates. The medical loss ratio increased to 100.4 percent of revenue, 
which was 7.7 percent higher than the budget. Administrative savings were realized 
through lower than projected administrative expenses. The administrative cost ratio was 
0.02 percent lower than budget. 

Membership – August membership of 205,002 was 190 members higher than budget, 
and 1,925 higher than July’s membership of 203,077.  

Revenue – August FYTD net revenue was $115.2 million or $650,000 higher than budget, 
On a PMPM basis, revenue was $2.74 PMPM above budget due to membership mix, with 
higher than expected Adult Expansion membership. July’s net revenue was $57.6 million 

MCO Tax – MCO tax is a pre-determined liability in accordance with Senate Bill X2-2 
passed in October 2016.  The Plan’s MCO tax liability for FY2018 is $89.3 million, accrued 
at a rate of approximately $7.4 million per month.  The first quarterly installment of MCO 
tax for the fiscal year was paid on October 2, 2017.   

Page 51 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

Health Care Costs – August FYTD health care costs were $115.7 million or $9.5 million 
higher than budget.  The medical loss ratio (MLR) was 100.4% versus 92.7% for budget. 
July’s health care costs and MLR were $57.6 million and 100.1%, respectively.   

Adult Expansion Population 85% Medical Loss Ratio – The Balance Sheet contains a 
$131.3 million reserve for return of potential Medi-Cal capitation revenue to the DHCS 
under the terms of the MLR contract language. 

 

 

Administrative Expenses – For the fiscal year ended August 31, administrative costs were 
$8.4 million or $209,000 below budget.  As a percentage of revenue, administrative costs 
(or ACR) were 7.3% versus 7.5% for budget. July’s administrative costs and ACR were 
$4.2 million and 7.4%, respectively. 

Cash and Medi-Cal Receivable – At August 31, the Plan had $454.7 million in cash and 
short-term investments and $95 million in Medi-Cal Receivable for an aggregate amount 
of $549.4 million.  The AE overpayment due to DHCS (related to incorrect rate payments 
and to achieve 85% MLR) totals $250 million. For the months of July and August, the 
State has recouped a total of $30.5 million related to AE rate overpayment.   

Investment Portfolio – At August 31, 2017, the value of the investments (all short term) 
was $250.7 million. The portfolio included Cal Trust $51.0 million; Ventura County 
Investment Pool $86 million; LAIF CA State $63.7 million; Bonds and Commercial Paper 
$50 million.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff requests that the Commission accept and file the July and August 2017 financial 
package. 
 
CONCURRENCE: 
 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
July and August 2017 Financial Package 

Classic Population

1/1/2014 - 6/30/2015 7/1/2015 - 6/30/2016 7/1/2016 - 6/30/2017 7/1/2016 - 8/31/17 7/1/2016 - 8/31/17

MLR Period 1 MLR Period 2 MLR Period 3 MLR Period 4

Total Revenue 361,237,234                                  293,173,426                                  268,060,238                                  44,344,349                                     70,850,114                                     

Total Estimated Medical Expense 206,719,452                                  237,729,974                                  234,431,483                                  46,580,403                                     69,108,404                                     

57.2% 81.1% 87.5% 105.0% 97.5%

Total MLR Reserve 118,168,494                                  13,101,452                                     

Expansion Population

Page 52 of 110
Back to Agenda



    FINANCIAL PACKAGE
    For the month ended August 31, 2017

TABLE OF CONTENTS

●  Financial Overview

●  Financial Performance Dashboard

●  Cash and Operating Expense Requirements

APPENDIX

●  Statement of Financial Positions

●  YTD Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

●  Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

●  Statement of Cash Flows

●  Membership

●  Paid Claims and IBNP Composition

 

Page 53 of 110
Back to Agenda



AUDITED

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 JUL 17 AUG 17 FY 2017-18
Budget
FYTD

  Variance
Fav / (Unfav)               

Member Months 2,130,979            2,413,136            2,485,202            203,077                205,002                408,079                409,749               (1,670)                  

Revenue 595,607,370        675,629,602        680,255,278        57,560,932           57,633,531           115,194,463         114,544,786        649,677               
   pmpm 279.50                279.98                273.72                283.44                 281.14                 282.28                 279.55                2.74                     

Health Care Costs 509,183,268        583,149,780        645,931,276        57,605,616           58,083,191           115,688,807         106,160,793        (9,528,013)           
   pmpm 238.94                241.66                259.91                283.66                 283.33                 283.50                 259.09                (24.41)                  
   % of Revenue 85.5% 86.3% 95.0% 100.1% 100.8% 100.4% 92.7% -7.7%

Admin Exp 34,814,049          38,256,908          51,176,317          4,246,896             4,115,955             8,362,851             8,571,740            208,889               
   pmpm 16.34                  15.85                  20.59                  20.91                   20.08                   20.49                   20.92                  0.43                     
   % of Revenue 5.8% 5.7% 7.5% 7.4% 7.1% 7.3% 7.5% 0.2%

Non-Operating Revenue / (Expense) 1,790,949            3,254,139            302,433                282,279                584,712                152,726               431,986               
   pmpm 0.74                     1.31                     1.49                     1.38                     1.43                     0.37                     1.06                     
   % of Revenue 0.3% 0.5% 0.5% 0.5% 0.5% 0.1% 0.4%

Total Increase / (Decrease) in 
Unrestricted Net Assets 51,610,053          56,013,863          (13,598,175)         (3,989,147)           (4,283,336)           (8,272,483)           (35,022)                (8,237,461)           
   pmpm 24.22                  23.21                  (5.47)                   (19.64)                  (20.89)                  (20.27)                  (0.09)                   (20.19)                  
   % of Revenue 8.7% 8.3% 2.0% -6.9% -7.4% -7.2% 0.0% 7.2%

YTD 
100% TNE 22,556,530          25,246,284          29,231,052          30,067,645           30,129,010           30,129,010           29,494,478 634,532               
% TNE Required 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Minimum Required TNE 22,556,530          25,246,284          29,231,052          30,067,645           30,129,010           30,129,010           29,494,478          634,532               
GCHP TNE 107,145,264        155,959,127        142,360,951        138,371,804         134,088,469         134,088,469         142,325,929 (8,237,461)           
TNE Excess / (Deficiency) 84,588,734          130,712,843        113,129,900        108,304,160         103,959,459         103,959,459         112,831,451        (8,871,993)           
% of Required TNE level 475% 618% 487% 460% 445% 445% 483%

Description

AUDITED Budget ComparisonUNAUDITED FY 2017-18

Page 54 of 110
Back to Agenda



FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE DASHBOARD
FOR MONTH ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

Adult / Family

SPD
Dual

TLIC

Adult Expansion

0

25,000

50,000

75,000

100,000

125,000

150,000

175,000

200,000

225,000

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Membership and Growth
Membership by Aid Category by Quarter

45%

24%

44%

25%

43%

25%

5%

17%

5%

16%

5%

18%

9%
16%

9%
14%

10% 15%

14%

3%

14%
5%

15%
5%

26%

40%
27%

39%
28%

37%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

MM  FY 2015-16 Rev  FY 2015-16 MM  FY 2016-17 Rev  FY 2016-17 MM August 17 Rev August 17

Adult / Family SPD Dual TLIC AE

Membership Mix and Revenue Impact

Op Gain
8.7%

Op Gain
7.9%

Op Loss
-1.7%

Op Loss
-7.2%

ACR 5.6% ACR 6.1%
ACR 7.3% ACR 6.8%

MLR
85.8%

MLR
86.3% MLR

94.9%
MLR

100.4%

-20%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

FY 2014-15 * FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FYTD AUG 17

Note: FY 14 and FY 15 differs from Budget Presentation due to Auditors' Adjustments. Medical 
Loss Ratio (MLR), Administrative Cost Ratio (ACR)

Key Performance Indicators

FY 2014-15 * FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17
FYTD

AUGUST
2017

Operating Gain/(Loss) $51,610 $56,014 $(13,598) $(8,272)
TNE $99,945 $155,959 $142,361 $134,088
Required TNE $22,557 $25,246 $29,231 $30,129
500% of Required TNE $112,783 $126,231 $146,155 $150,645

Operating Gain/(Loss)

TNE

Required TNE

500% of Required TNE

-$50,000

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

St
at

ed
 in

 T
ho

us
an

ds

Operating Gain and Tangible Net Equity

* FY 14 and FY 15 differs from Budget Presentation due to audit adjustments.  FY 16 updated for Operating Gain and TNE Only 
TNE excludes LOC ($7.2M)

Page 55 of 110
Back to Agenda



 50

 100

 150

 200

 250

 300

 350

 400

 450

 500

Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18

$
 M

il
li

o
n

s

Cash & Operating Expense Requirements

Cash/Invst Cash/Invst (Less State Liab) Liquid Reserve Target

GOLD COAST HEALTH PLAN
FY 2017 - 18

Assumes payback to DHCS for AE rate overpayment and MLR (85%) capitation to be completed by April 2018.  

Page 56 of 110
Back to Agenda



    For the month ended August 31, 2017

APPENDIX

●  Statement of Financial Position

●  YTD Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

●  Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

●  Statement of Cash Flows

●  Membership

●  Paid Claims and IBNP Composition

Page 57 of 110
Back to Agenda



08/31/17 07/31/17 06/30/17

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents  $         203,943,722  $   167,132,712  $   177,821,723 
Total Short-Term Investments 250,730,805 269,555,019 279,457,668
Medi-Cal Receivable 94,731,725 122,618,874 126,360,679
Interest Receivable 459,850 518,205 521,185
Provider Receivable 667,563 705,630 822,526
Total Accounts Receivable 97,359,139 125,342,709 127,704,390

Total Prepaid Accounts 1,893,643 1,794,254 3,498,997
Total Other Current Assets 135,560 135,560 135,560
Total Current Assets 554,062,870 563,960,255 588,618,339

Total Fixed Assets 2,260,874 2,305,131 2,342,066

Total Assets 556,323,744$         566,265,386$   590,960,405$   

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:
Incurred But Not Reported 52,073,578$           53,141,812$     53,366,347$     
Claims Payable 28,239,908 18,179,523 16,129,092
Capitation Payable 57,125,863 57,354,194 57,303,049
DHCS - Reserve for Capitation Recoup 131,269,946 131,269,946 131,269,946
Accounts Payable 9,034,195 16,052,879 2,870,882
Accrued ACS 1,707,424 1,691,408 1,670,932
Accrued Expenses 125,536,772 140,598,258 162,787,944
Accrued Premium Tax 14,933,105 7,487,764 21,061,415
Accrued Payroll Expense 1,293,442 1,096,483 1,118,259
Total Current Liabilities 421,214,233           426,872,267     447,577,866     

Long-Term Liabilities:
Other Long-term Liability-Deferred Rent 1,021,042 1,021,315 1,021,588
Total Long-Term Liabilities 1,021,042 1,021,315 1,021,588

Total Liabilities 422,235,276           427,893,582     448,599,454     

Net Assets:
Beginning Net Assets 142,360,951 142,360,951 155,959,127
Total Increase / (Decrease in Unrestricted Net Assets) (8,272,483) (3,989,147) (13,598,175)

Total Net Assets 134,088,469 138,371,804 142,360,951

Total Liabilities & Net Assets 556,323,744$         566,265,386$   590,960,405$   

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Page 58 of 110
Back to Agenda



  Variance  
Actual Budget Fav / (Unfav)

Membership (includes retro members) 408,079 409,749                  (1,670)

Revenue
Premium 130,085,145$         130,304,834$         (219,690)$           
MCO Premium Tax (14,890,682) (15,760,048) 869,367

Total Net Premium 115,194,463 114,544,786 649,677 

Total Revenue 115,194,463 114,544,786 649,677

Medical Expenses:
Capitation (PCP, Specialty, Kaiser, NEMT & Vision) 10,359,732 10,852,725 492,993

FFS Claims Expenses:
Inpatient 23,517,332 21,943,612 (1,573,720)
LTC / SNF 20,717,012 19,334,018 (1,382,994)
Outpatient 9,062,551 8,653,260 (409,291)
Laboratory and Radiology 782,614 458,454 (324,160)
Emergency Room 5,097,913 4,194,449 (903,464)
Physician Specialty 9,189,414 8,550,272 (639,142)
Primary Care Physician 2,704,830 2,426,414 (278,416)
Home & Community Based Services 2,151,519 3,031,349 879,830
Applied Behavior Analysis Services 1,385,390 782,673 (602,717)
Mental Health Services 1,091,456 1,561,460 470,005
Pharmacy 24,672,981 18,678,763 (5,994,219)
Other Medical Professional 581,481 800,747 219,265
Other Fee For Service 1,762,504 1,325,949 (436,555)
Transportation 395,283 245,304 (149,979)

Total Claims 103,118,522 91,986,725 (11,131,797)

Medical & Care Management Expense 1,878,712 2,423,994 545,282
Reinsurance 503,263 897,350 394,088
Claims Recoveries (171,422) 0 171,422

Sub-total 2,210,553 3,321,344 1,110,791

Total Cost of Health Care 115,688,807 106,160,793 (9,528,013)
Contribution Margin (494,344) 8,383,992 (8,878,336)

General & Administrative Expenses:
Salaries, Wages & Employee Benefits 3,732,673 4,026,532 293,859
Training, Conference & Travel 43,353 113,699 70,346
Outside Services 4,297,008 4,614,993 317,985
Professional Services 746,161 614,442 (131,719)
Occupancy, Supplies, Insurance & Others 1,124,115 1,626,068 501,953
ARCH/Community Grants 298,254 0 (298,254)
Care Management Credit (1,878,712) (2,423,994) (545,282)

Total G & A Expenses 8,362,851 8,571,740 208,889
 

Total Operating Gain / (Loss) (8,857,195)$           (187,748)$              (8,669,447)$        

Non Operating
Revenues - Interest 584,712 152,726 431,986

Total Non-Operating 584,712 152,726 431,986

Total Increase / (Decrease) in Unrestricted Net Assets (8,272,483)$           (35,022)$                (8,237,461)$        

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 142,360,951
Net Assets, End of Current Period 134,088,469

AUGUST 2017 Year-To-Date

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR TWO MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2017

Page 59 of 110
Back to Agenda



May 17 Jun 17 Jul 17   Variance  
Actual Budget Fav / (Unfav)

Membership (includes retro members) 204,140 203,990 203,077 205,002 204,812 190

Revenue:
Premium 62,297,031$    62,406,054$    65,006,273$    65,078,872$    65,122,091$    (43,219)$          
MCO Premium Tax (7,006,391) (7,333,552) (7,445,341) (7,445,341) (7,877,620) 432,279

Total Net Premium 55,290,640 55,072,502 57,560,932 57,633,531 57,244,471 389,060

Total Revenue 55,290,640 55,072,502 57,560,932 57,633,531 57,244,471 389,060

Medical Expenses:
Capitation (PCP, Specialty, Kaiser, NEMT & 
Vision) 5,109,110 5,296,649 5,196,768 5,162,964 5,421,953 258,989

FFS Claims Expenses:
Inpatient 14,792,275 8,603,936 11,930,937 11,586,395 10,964,298 (622,098)
LTC / SNF 11,760,337 10,552,442 10,602,658 10,114,354 9,661,539 (452,814)
Outpatient 9,266,158 3,812,264 3,455,473 5,607,078 4,324,327 (1,282,751)
Laboratory and Radiology 406,545 211,239 432,458 350,157 229,114 (121,043)
Emergency Room 2,087,934 2,211,124 2,077,878 3,020,035 2,095,716 (924,319)
Physician Specialty 6,295,447 4,741,892 4,524,338 4,665,076 4,273,241 (391,835)
Primary Care Physician 1,543,446 1,708,898 1,402,259 1,302,571 1,212,647 (89,924)
Home & Community Based Services 1,476,855 1,475,139 1,078,625 1,072,894 1,517,459 444,565
Applied Behavior Analysis Services 706,081 684,387 627,661 757,729 391,077 (366,652)
Mental Health Services (1,019,269) 697,153 664,607 426,848 780,129 353,281
Pharmacy 10,141,893 12,698,077 13,244,829 11,428,152 9,331,316 (2,096,837)
Provider Reserve 82,840 0 0 0 0 0
Other Medical Professional 336,526 368,748 287,126 294,355 400,240 105,885
Other Fee For Service 758,238 842,709 801,567 960,938 662,819 (298,119)
Transportation 216,162 391,072 147,303 247,980 122,533 (125,447)

Total Claims 58,851,468 49,369,463 51,277,719 51,840,803 45,966,455 (5,874,348)

Medical & Care Management Expense 1,131,145 1,113,973 862,769 1,015,943 1,217,467 201,524
Reinsurance (88,325) 252,147 251,985 251,278 448,538 197,260
Claims Recoveries (21,421) (672,140) 16,376 (187,798) 0 187,798

Sub-total 1,021,399 693,979 1,131,130 1,079,423 1,666,005 586,581

Total Cost of Health Care 64,981,977 55,360,092 57,605,616 58,083,191 53,054,413 (5,028,778)
Contribution Margin (9,691,336) (287,590) (44,684) (449,660) 4,190,058 (4,639,717)

General & Administrative Expenses:
Salaries, Wages & Employee Benefits 2,047,525 1,949,388 1,745,912 1,986,761 2,105,415 118,654 
Training, Conference & Travel 44,185 26,061 22,722 20,631 44,087 23,456 
Outside Services 2,307,093 2,276,567 2,099,910 2,197,098 2,306,719 109,621 
Professional Services 584,945 587,108 354,196 391,965 330,233 (61,731)
Occupancy, Supplies, Insurance & Others 719,478 858,173 588,671 535,444 589,743 54,298 
ARCH/Community Grants 0 1,202,990 298,254 0 0 0 
Care Management Credit (1,131,145) (1,113,973) (862,769) (1,015,943) (1,217,467) (201,524)

Total G & A Expenses 4,572,081 5,786,313 4,246,896 4,115,955 4,158,731 42,775 
Total Operating Gain / (Loss) (14,263,418) (6,073,903) (4,291,580) (4,565,615) 31,327 (4,596,942)

Non Operating:
Revenues - Interest 350,681 323,968 302,433 282,279 76,326 205,953

Total Non-Operating 350,681 323,968 302,433 282,279 76,326 205,953
Total Increase / (Decrease) in Unrestricted Net 
Assets (13,912,736) (5,749,936) (3,989,147) (4,283,336) 107,653 (4,390,989)

Full Time Employees 185 195 10

AUGUST 2017

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Current MonthFY 2016-17 Monthly Trend

Page 60 of 110
Back to Agenda



  Variance  
May 17 Jun 17 Jul 17 Actual Budget Fav / (Unfav)

Membership (includes retro members) 204,140 203,990 203,077 205,002 204,812 190

Revenue:
Premium 305.17 305.93 320.11 317.45 317.96 (0.51)
MCO Premium Tax (34.32) (35.95) (36.66) (36.32) (38.46) 2.14

Total Net Premium 270.85 269.98 283.44 281.14 279.50 1.64

Total Revenue 270.85 269.98 283.44 281.14 279.50 1.64

Medical Expenses:
Capitation (PCP, Specialty, Kaiser, NEMT & 
Vision) 25.03 25.97 25.59 25.18 26.47 1.29

FFS Claims Expenses:
Inpatient 72.46 42.18 58.75 56.52 53.53 (2.98)
LTC / SNF 57.61 51.73 52.21 49.34 47.17 (2.17)
Outpatient 45.39 18.69 17.02 27.35 21.11 (6.24)
Laboratory and Radiology 1.99 1.04 2.13 1.71 1.12 (0.59)
Emergency Room 10.23 10.84 10.23 14.73 10.23 (4.50)
Physician Specialty 30.84 23.25 22.28 22.76 20.86 (1.89)
Primary Care Physician 7.56 8.38 6.91 6.35 5.92 (0.43)
Home & Community Based Services 7.23 7.23 5.31 5.23 7.41 2.18
Applied Behavior Analysis Services 3.46 3.36 3.09 3.70 1.91 (1.79)
Mental Health Services (4.99) 3.42 3.27 2.08 3.81 1.73
Pharmacy 49.68 62.25 65.22 55.75 45.56 (10.19)
Provider Reserve 0.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Medical Professional 1.65 1.81 1.41 1.44 1.95 0.52
Other Medical Care 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.00 (0.03)
Other Fee For Service 3.71 4.13 3.95 4.69 3.24 (1.45)
Transportation 1.06 1.92 0.73 1.21 0.60 (0.61)

Total Claims 288.29 242.02 252.50 252.88 224.43 (28.45)

Medical & Care Management Expense 5.54 5.46 4.25 4.96 5.94 0.99
Reinsurance (0.43) 1.24 1.24 1.23 2.19 0.96
Claims Recoveries (0.10) (3.29) 0.08 (0.92) 0.00 0.92

Sub-total 5.00 3.40 5.57 5.27 8.13 2.87

Total Cost of Health Care 318.32 271.39 283.66 283.33 259.04 (24.29)
Contribution Margin (47.47) (1.41) (0.22) (2.19) 20.46 (22.65)

General & Administrative Expenses:
Salaries, Wages & Employee Benefits 10.03 9.56 8.60 9.69 10.28 0.59
Training, Conference & Travel 0.22 0.13 0.11 0.10 0.22 0.11
Outside Services 11.30 11.16 10.34 10.72 11.26 0.55
Professional Services 2.87 2.88 1.74 1.91 1.61 (0.30)
Occupancy, Supplies, Insurance & Others 3.52 4.21 2.90 2.61 2.88 0.27
Care Management Credit (5.54) (5.46) (4.25) (4.96) (5.94) (0.99)

Total G & A Expenses 22.40 28.37 20.91 20.08 20.31 0.23

Total Operating Gain / (Loss) (69.87) (29.78) (21.13) (22.27) 0.15 (22.42)

Non Operating:
Revenues - Interest 1.72 1.59 1.49 1.38 0.37 1.00

Total Non-Operating 1.72 1.59 1.49 1.38 0.37 1.00

Total Increase / (Decrease) in Unrestricted Net 
Assets (68.15) (28.19) (19.64) (20.89) 0.53 (21.42)

AUGUST 2017

PMPM - STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Page 61 of 110
Back to Agenda



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS Jun 17 July 17 Aug 17 FYTD 17-18
Cash Flows Provided By Operating Activities

Net Income (Loss) (5,749,936)    (3,989,147)       (4,283,336)       (8,272,483)       
Adjustments to reconciled net income to net cash 
provided by operating activities

Depreciation on fixed assets 42,197          44,685             44,257             88,942             
Amortization of discounts and premium (30,929)         (28,951)            (26,201)            (55,152)            

Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilites
Accounts Receivable (61,112,441)  2,361,682        27,983,570      30,345,252      
Prepaid Expenses (1,497,456)    1,704,743        (99,389)            1,605,354        
Accounts Payable 4,214,684     (9,009,263)       (21,867,467)     (30,876,730)     
Claims Payable 286,546        2,101,577        9,832,054        11,933,630      
MCO Tax liablity 7,333,559     (13,573,650)     7,445,341        (6,128,309)       
IBNR (1,039,666)    (224,535)          (1,068,234)       (1,292,769)       

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities (57,553,442)  (20,612,860)     17,811,010      (2,652,265)       

Cash Flow Provided By Investing Activities
Proceeds from Restricted Cash & Other Assets
Proceeds from Investments 50,000,000      19,000,000      69,000,000      
Proceeds for Sales of Property, Plant and Equipment
Payments for Restricted Cash and Other Assets
Purchase of Investments (130,894)       (40,068,401)     (149,585)          (40,217,985)     
Purchase of Property and Equipment (127,288)       (7,750)              (7,750)              

Net Cash (Used In) Provided by Investing Activities (258,183)       9,923,849        19,000,000      28,774,264      

Cash Flow Provided By Financing Activities
None -                   -                   -                   

Net Cash Used In Financing Activities -                -                   -                   -                   

Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (57,811,624)  (10,689,011)     36,811,010      26,121,999      
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Period 235,633,348 177,821,723    167,132,712    177,821,723    
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Period 177,821,723 167,132,712    203,943,722    203,943,722    

Page 62 of 110
Back to Agenda



GOLD COAST HEALTH PLAN

SEP 16 OCT 16 NOV 16 DEC 16 JAN 17 FEB 17 MAR 17 APR 17 MAY 17 JUN 17 JUL 17 AUG 17 Budget -
Aug 17

Total 208,690 209,381 208,890 208,148 206,664 206,970 205,829 205,106 204,140 203,990 203,077 205,002 204,812
FAMILY 92,213 92,364 91,653 91,071 90,477 90,911 90,456 89,311 88,281 87,925 86,774 87,609 88,286
DUALS 19,481 19,381 19,376 19,250 19,352 19,213 19,329 19,401 19,375 19,321 19,448 19,573 19,997
SPD 10,095 10,438 10,277 10,282 10,246 10,321 10,326 10,319 10,219 10,236 10,215 10,150 9,894
TLIC 29,511 29,858 29,788 30,238 29,858 29,682 29,038 29,495 29,831 30,047 30,390 30,868 31,476
AE 57,390 57,340 57,796 57,307 56,731 56,843 56,680 56,580 56,434 56,461 56,250 56,802 55,159
AE1 28% 27% 28% 28% 27% 27% 28% 28% 28% 28% 28% 28% 27%
FAMILY1 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 43% 43% 43% 43% 43%
DUALS1 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 10% 10% 10%
SPD1 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
TLIC1 14% 14% 14% 15% 14% 14% 14% 14% 15% 15% 15% 15% 15%

14% 14% 14% 15% 14% 14% 14% 14% 15% 15% 15% 15% 15%

5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%

9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 10% 10% 10%

44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 43% 43% 43% 43% 43%

28% 27% 28% 28% 27% 27% 28% 28% 28% 28% 28% 28% 27%

0

25,000

50,000

75,000

100,000

125,000

150,000

175,000

200,000

225,000

Membership - Rolling 12 Month

SPD

SPD = Seniors and Persons with Disabilities TLIC = Targeted Low Income Children AE = Adult Expansion

0

Page 63 of 110
Back to Agenda



           For Reporting Period:
39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50

10/1/2012 0 SEP 16 OCT 16 NOV 16 DEC 16 JAN 17 FEB 17 MAR 17 APR 17 MAY 17 JUN 17 JUL 17 AUG 17
31 2 120+ 2.68         3.36         4.21         2.82         5.42         3.42         3.70         4.16         5.69         3.13         3.49         3.95         

3 90 2.75         1.73         2.64         2.92         3.73         1.87         2.23         2.59         2.31         2.76         1.19         1.50         
4 60 4.15         5.73         4.32         4.51         7.87         6.24         7.21         6.47         7.96         6.35         6.40         6.53         
5 30 14.62       15.73       16.84       12.98       18.43       14.01       13.80       16.01       19.39       17.97       18.24       20.24       

               For the month ended February 28, 2014 6 Current 6.99         6.03         7.39         6.12         8.76         7.17         6.49         5.35         8.44         7.35         6.89         10.23       
12 120+ 9% 10% 12% 10% 12% 10% 11% 12% 13% 8% 10% 9%
13 90 9% 5% 7% 10% 8% 6% 7% 7% 5% 7% 3% 4%
14 60 13% 18% 12% 15% 18% 19% 22% 19% 18% 17% 18% 15%
15 30 47% 48% 48% 44% 42% 43% 41% 46% 44% 48% 50% 48%
16 Current 22% 19% 21% 21% 20% 22% 19% 15% 19% 20% 19% 24%

AUGUST 2017
GOLD COAST HEALTH PLAN

Friday, August 01, 2014

SEP 16 OCT 16 NOV 16 DEC 16 JAN 17 FEB 17 MAR 17 APR 17 MAY 17 JUN 17 JUL 17 AUG 17
Current 6.99 6.03 7.39 6.12 8.76 7.17 6.49 5.35 8.44 7.35 6.89 10.23
 30 14.62 15.73 16.84 12.98 18.43 14.01 13.80 16.01 19.39 17.97 18.24 20.24
 60 4.15 5.73 4.32 4.51 7.87 6.24 7.21 6.47 7.96 6.35 6.40 6.53
 90 2.75 1.73 2.64 2.92 3.73 1.87 2.23 2.59 2.31 2.76 1.19 1.50
120+ 2.68 3.36 4.21 2.82 5.42 3.42 3.70 4.16 5.69 3.13 3.49 3.95
Current 22% 19% 21% 21% 20% 22% 19% 15% 19% 20% 19% 24%
30 47% 48% 48% 44% 42% 43% 41% 46% 44% 48% 50% 48%
60 13% 18% 12% 15% 18% 19% 22% 19% 18% 17% 18% 15%
90 9% 5% 7% 10% 8% 6% 7% 7% 5% 7% 3% 4%
120+ 9% 10% 12% 10% 12% 10% 11% 12% 13% 8% 10% 9%

9% 10% 12% 10% 12% 10% 11% 12% 13%
8% 10% 9%

9% 5% 7% 10%
8%

6% 7% 7%
5%

7% 3% 4%

13% 18% 12% 15%

18%

19% 22% 19%
18%

17%
18% 15%

47%
48% 48% 44%

42%

43%
41% 46%

44%
48%

50%
48%

22%
19% 21%

21%

20%

22% 19% 15%

19%

20%
19%

24%

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

$ 
M

ill
io

ns

Paid Claims Composition (excluding Pharmacy and Capitation Payments)

5 *
5 *

5 *

SEP 16 OCT 16 NOV 16 DEC 16 JAN 17 FEB 17 MAR 17 APR 17 MAY 17 JUN 17 JUL 17 AUG 17
Prior Month Unpaid 36.17 35.98 39.12 40.94 43.98 36.66 40.73 41.27 40.74 34.37 35.01 35.32
Current Month Unpaid 26.74 28.14 27.26 28.41 26.14 28.68 28.34 29.47 26.99 29.07 29.65 26.89
Total Unpaid 62.91 64.12 66.38 70.12 62.14 65.34 69.07 70.74 67.73 63.44 64.65 62.21
Current Month Unpaid 57% 56% 59% 58% 71% 56% 59% 58% 60% 54% 54% 57%
Prior Month Unpaid 43% 44% 41% 41% 42% 44% 41% 42% 40% 46% 46% 43%

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

IBNP Composition (excluding Pharmacy and Capitation)

Note: Paid Claims Composition - reflects adjusted medical claims payment lag schedule.
Months Indicated with 5* represent months for which there were 5 claim payments.  For all other months, 4 claim payments were made.

$ 
M

ill
io

ns

Note: IBNP Composition - reflects updated medical cost reserve calculation plus total system claims payable.                                          

5 *

Page 64 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 11 
 
TO:  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM:  Dale Villani, Chief Executive Officer 
 
DATE:  October 23, 2017 
  
SUBJECT:  Chief Executive Officer Update 
 

KEY TOPICS: 

OptumRx Pharmacy Contract Transition 

GCHP facilitated in person meetings with a number of small independent pharmacists who 
expressed concerns regarding the current reimbursement by OptumRx.  Dr. Anne Freese, 
GCHP Pharmacy Director, and Josh Van Ginkle, Optum Director Network Contracting, met with 
thirteen of the independent pharmacies.  OptumRx and GCHP are assessing the issues raised 
and considering potential alternatives.   

Tangible Net Equity (TNE) Trend 

The plans medical loss ratio for the first two months of the fiscal year is 100.4% of revenue 
received.  This results in a net loss for the plan driven by increased health care costs associated 
with higher contracted rates.  These higher contract rates were implemented by the plan to meet 
the commission’s directed targeted TNE levels of 400 – 500%.  The current FYTD TNE is 445% 
but is trending down. Projected TNE will drop to below commission approved levels by 
December 2017. The plan has developed action plans to address the adverse trend with the 
primary focus on reducing health care costs.   

November Commission Meeting Date Change 

Due to the Thanksgiving holiday, we will reschedule the November Commission meeting date 
to December 4, 2017.  

LEGISLATIVE UPDATES: 

National Legislative Update 

Cost Sharing Reductions (CSRs) and Impact on Individual Insurance Markets 

On October 12, the White House announced that the administration would no longer reimburse 
insurers for cost sharing reductions that insurers are legally required to make for low-income 
individuals. The ACA requires insurers to reduce cost sharing for individuals who enroll in silver 

Page 65 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

plans and have household incomes less than 250% FPL. These provisions reduce the out-of-
pocket limit for these enrollees, especially those with incomes less than 200% FPL, reducing 
deductibles, coinsurance, and copayments.  

Premiums are expected to increase by 20% and as premiums increase, so will tax credits. It is 
likely the federal government will spend more on tax credits. Hence, this executive order will 
cost the federal government more money instead of generating savings. This increase may 
push some insurers out of the marketplace.  

An agreement on a Marketplace Stabilization package was reached, however there are mixed 
reactions to this bill. It is unlikely the bill will move forward as written, as legislators begin 
introducing amendments. GCHP will continue to monitor this closely.  

Children’s Health Insurance Program (CHIP) 
 
CHIP was established in 1997 with bipartisan support. Under CHIP, states are allowed to cover 
children in families that earn too much to qualify for Medicaid but cannot access or afford private 
insurance. Every state has a CHIP program, and nearly all states cover children at least up to 
200% of the federal poverty level ($40,840/year for a family of 3 in 2017). In 2016, CHIP covered 
nearly 9 million children nationwide. 
 
The federal government matches state CHIP spending up to an annual limit, but federal funding 
for CHIP expired on September 30, 2017. Initially, CHIP was funded for a 10-year period but 
the last two funding cycles have each extended CHIP for only two years. Without action by 
Congress, the majority of states will face a FY2018 budget shortfall. As of late summer 2017, 
10 states anticipated that they would exhaust CHIP funds by the end of 2017, and 32 states 
projected running out of funds by March 2018. 
  
In California, over 2 million children are covered under CHIP. In FY 2016, California received 
$2.4 billion from the federal government to provide coverage. Between CHIP and Medi-Cal, 
more than 96 percent of California children have health insurance. In Ventura County, Gold 
Coast Health Plan receives about $24M in funding to provide coverage for approximately 30,000 
children. 
 
In response, the Senate and House committees, which have jurisdiction over CHIP, introduced 
legislation to address the issue. The table below, drafted by The Henry J. Kaiser Family 
Foundation, provides a high-level comparison of the key provisions in both bills.  
 
The Government Relations staff will continue monitoring this issue and provide you with regular 
updates.  
 
Association of Health Insurance Plans (AHIP’s) Annual Medicaid Conference 
 
On September 27-28, Gold Coast Health Plan’s (GCHP) Government Relations staff attended 
AHIP’s annual Medicaid conference. This year’s conference extensively focused on what health 
plans can do to address the social determinants of health. Examples include, addressing 

Page 66 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

homelessness, workforce development, food security, and education. The conference also 
discussed the opioid crisis and what health plans are doing to aid in combating the crisis. Finally, 
the conference presented the audience with insights into the future of the Medicaid program. 
Bernard Tyson, Kaiser Permanente’s CEO, stressed the importance of rebranding the Medicaid 
program and implementing the necessary changes to make the program more successful in 
providing care to the most vulnerable. 
 
California Legislative Update  
 
Approved Legislative Bills by Governor Brown  
 
October 15, 2017, was the last day for Governor Brown to approve or veto bills sent over to him by 
the Legislature. Governor Brown approved the following Medi-Cal related bills:  
 

• SB 205 (Wood): Language regarding the Medicaid Managed Care Final Rule regarding 
provider network requirements, External Quality Review Organization (EQRO), grievance 
and state fair hearings.  

• AB 1316 (Quirk): Will require the standard care to be that all children be screened for blood 
lead levels.  

• SB 171 (Hernandez): Language regarding the Medicaid Managed Care Final Rule provisions 
for medical loss ratio and directed payments to public hospitals.  

• SB 223 (Atkins): Will require specified documents to be translated into threshold languages 
identified by the needs assessment. Will also require written notice be made available in the 
top 15 languages spoken by limited-English-proficient individuals.  

 
For a complete list of approved and vetoed Medi-Cal related bills by Governor Brown, please 
see the Tracking Legislative Bills Table.  
 
Select Committee Hearings on Universal Healthcare Announced 
 
Over the summer, Assembly Speaker Anthony Rendon announced that the Select Committee 
on Health Care Delivery Systems and Universal Coverage will hold hearings in the fall to 
“develop plans for achieving universal coverage in California.”  The first two hearings will occur 
on October 23 and 24 in Sacramento.  
 
The hearings are in response to SB 562 - a $400 billion single-payer bill – that was held in the 
Assembly Rules Committee for being "woefully inadequate" in the words of Assembly 
leadership. It appears the committee plans to start from a foundational position by educating 
members of the Legislature about how the current health system works and how it is financed.  
 
The Government Relations staff will continue monitoring this issue and provide you with regular 
updates.   

Page 67 of 110
Back to Agenda

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB205
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1316
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB171
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB223


Gold Coast Health Plan’s Priority Tracking Legislative Bills Table  

 
 

1 

 

BILL NUMBER SUMMARY STATUS 

AB 205 (Wood) Medi-Cal: Medi-Cal Managed Care Plans  
Mega Reg provisions for network requirements, EQRO, grievance, 
and State Fair Hearing.  
 

10/13/17: Signed by 
Governor Brown. 

 AB 391 (Chiu)  Medi-Cal: Asthma Preventive Services  
Would require DHCS to seek an amendment to its Medicaid 
state plan to include qualified asthma preventive service 
providers. 
 

10/13/17: Vetoed by 
Governor Brown. 

AB 428 (Ridley-
Thomas) 

Brown Act; Quorum for local plan meetings 
Would continue to allow a quorum where health authority 
members call in to meeting, provided other requirements are met. 
 

7/31/17: Signed by the 
Governor.   

AB 447 (Gray) Medi-Cal: Covered benefits: glucose monitors 
Would add continuous glucose monitors that are medically 
necessary as a Medi-Cal benefit. 
 

10/13/17: Vetoed by 
Governor Brown. 

AB 1074 
(Maienschein) 

Health Care Coverage:  Autism 
Revises ‘behavioral health treatment’ services to modify current 
supervisorial requirements. 
 

9/30/17: Signed by 
Governor Brown.  

AB 1092 (Cooley) Medi-Cal Eyeglasses 
Restores eyeglass coverage of one pair every two years to ages 
21 older.  

6/15/17: Referred to Senate 
Health and Appropriations 
Committees.  

AB 1316 (Quirk) Public Health:  Childhood Lead Poisoning: Prevention 
Would require the standard of care to be that all children be 
screened for blood lead levels. 
 

10/15/17: Signed by 
Governor Brown. 
 

Page 68 of 110
Back to Agenda

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB205
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB391
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB428
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB428
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB447
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1074
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1074
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1092
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1316


Gold Coast Health Plan’s Priority Tracking Legislative Bills Table  

 
 

2 

 

 
 
 
 

BILL NUMBER SUMMARY STATUS 
AB 1534 (Nazarian) HIV Specialists 

Requires every health care service plan contract that is issued, 
amended, or renewed on or after January 1, 2018 to permit an HIV 
specialist to be an eligible primary care provider, if the provider 
requests primary care provider status and meets the health care 
service plan’s eligibility criteria for all specialists seeking primary care 
provider status. 
 
 

9/5/17: Ordered to inactive 
file at the request of 
Senator Atkins. 

SB 171 (Hernandez) Medi-Cal: Medi-Cal Managed Care Plans 
Mega Reg provisions for MLR and directed payments to public 
hospitals. 

10/13/17: Signed by 
Governor Brown.  

SB 199 (Hernandez) Health Care Cost, Quality Database 
This bill requires the California Health and Human Services Agency 
(CHHSA) to convene an advisory committee to make 
recommendations related to a statewide health care cost, quality, 
and equity atlas. 
 

9/1/17: September 1 
hearing: Held in committee 
and under submission. 

SB 223 (Atkins) Health Care Language Assistance Services 
Would require specified documents be translated into threshold 
languages identified by the needs assessment. Would also require 
written notice be made available in the top 15 languages spoken by 
limited-English-proficient individuals. 
 

10/13/17: Signed by 
Governor Brown.  

Page 69 of 110
Back to Agenda

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1534
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB171
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB199
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB223


Gold Coast Health Plan’s Priority Tracking Legislative Bills Table  

 
 

3 

 

SB 743 (Hernandez) Family Planning Providers 
This bill prohibits Medi-Cal managed care plans from restricting an 
enrollee’s choice of a family planning services provider, even if 
they are out-of-network, and requires Medi-Cal managed care 
plans to reimburse out-of-network providers at the applicable fee-
for-service rate.  
 

10/7/17: Signed by 
Governor Brown. 

 

Page 70 of 110
Back to Agenda

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB743


 

 

Compliance Update 
 
As communicated during the September 25th Commission meeting, Audits and Investigations 
(A&I) conducted the annual onsite medical audit during the month of June 2017. The Plan 
anticipated that A&I would issue a draft audit results report in September 2017. However, GCHP 
has not yet received the report. Staff will keep the commission apprised as GCHP receives 
information.  
 
An audit was conducted on Conduent the week of April 24, 2017 through April 27, 2017. A CAP 
was issued to Conduent on June 16, 2017. GCHP has received multiple responses from 
Conduent however until the deficiencies are corrected the CAP will remain open. GCHP 
delegation oversight staff is working with the delegate on achieving compliance to address the 
deficiencies identified and ultimately close out the open CAP. Four entities are scheduled for 
credentialing audits and the organizations have been notified via pre-audit letters. GCHP staff 
is in the process of issuing pre-audit requests for two other organizations on utilization 
management.  
 
The compliance committee met on September 21, 2017 and reviewed the following: Delegate 
compliance rate on reporting, non-compliance letters issued CAP status, upcoming audit 
schedule, fraud & abuse cases, privacy breaches and internal audits. The committee will review 
the compliance program and code of conduct at the next compliance committee. The 
Compliance Officer escalation policy and procedure is currently being revised and will be taken 
to the commission for approval in the near future.  
 
The compliance dashboard is attached for reference and includes information on but is not 
limited to staff trainings, fraud referrals, HIPAA breaches, delegate audits. 
  

Page 71 of 110
Back to Agenda



Category Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Calendar 

Year Total

Hotline

A confidential telephone and web-based process to collect 

info on compliance, ethics, and FWA

Hotline Referral  *FWA                       Department of Health Care Services Program Integrity Unit / A&I 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 4

Hotline Referral   *FWA                      Department of Justice 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Hotline Referral                                    Internal Department (i.e. Grievance & Appeals, Customer Services etc.) 5 1 7 11 8 13 16 8 9 78

Hotline Referral                                    External Agency (i.e. HSA) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Hotline Referral                                                  
Other * Legal, HR, DHCS (Division outside of PIU i.e. eligibility, note to reporter), 

etc.
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Delegation Oversight Delegated Entities 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8

Reporting Requirements Reviewed ** 71 83 68 81 75 73 85 70 68 674

Audits conducted 5 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 7

Delegation  Oversight Letters of Non-Compliance 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Delegation Oversight Corrective Action Plan(s) Issued to Delegates 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 3

Audits Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Medical Loss Ratio Evaluation performed by DMHC via interagency agreement 

with DHCS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DHCS Facility Site Review & Medical Records Review *Audit was conducted in 

2013*
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

HEDIS Compliance Audit (HSAG) 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

DHCS Member Rights and Program Integrity Monitoring Review *Review was 

conducted in 2012*
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DHCS Medical Audit  0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Fraud, Waste & Abuse Total Investigations 5 1 0 14 8 13 16 8 9 74

Investigations of Providers 0 0 0 1 0 0 3 0 2 6

Investigations of Members 5 1 0 1 5 13 10 3 5 43

Investigations of Other Entities 0 0 0 1 4 0 2 5 2 14

COMPLIANCE REPORT 2017

Referrals *one referral can be sent to multiple referral agencies* 5 1 7 14 9 13 16 8 9 82

The committee's function is to ensure that delegated 

activities of subcontracted entities are in compliance with 

standards set forth from GCHP contract with DHCS and all 

applicable regulations

External regulatory entities evaluate  GCHP compliance with 

contractual obligations.

The Fraud Waste and Abuse Prevention process is intended 

to prevent, detect, investigate, report and resolve suspected 

and /or actual FWA in GCHP daily operations and 

interactions, whether internal or external.

Page 72 of 110
Back to Agenda



Category Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Calendar 

Year Total

Fulfillment of DHCS/DOJ or other agency Claims Detail report Requests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

HIPAA Referrals 6 2 4 2 3 2 5 1 1 26

State Notification 6 2 4 2 3 2 5 1 1 26

Federal Notification 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Member Notification 2 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 5

HIPAA Internal Audits Conducted 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 2

Training Training Sessions 12 12 6 9 9 12 12 6 6 84

Fraud, Waste & Abuse Prevention (Individual Training) 2 2 0 1 1 2 2 0 0 10

Fraud, Waste & Abuse Prevention (Member Orientations) 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 54

Code of Conduct 2 2 0 1 1 2 2 0 0 10

HIPAA (Individual Training) 2 2 0 1 1 2 2 0 0 10

HIPAA (Department Training) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

** Reporting Requirements are defined by functions delegated and contract terms. Revised contracts, amendments or new requirements form DHCS  may require additional requirements from subcontractors as a result the number is fluid

** Audits- Please note multiple audits have been conducted on the Plan, however many occurred in 2012 and 2013 and will be visible on the annual comparison dashboard

** This report is intended to provide a  high level overview of certain components  of the compliance department and does not include/reflect functions the department is responsible for on a daily basis.

^ The large aggregates for the month of November and December represent the yearly training of full time employees and new coming Commissioners. 

 Appropriate safeguards, including administrative policies 

and procedures, to protect the confidentiality of health 

information and ensure compliance with HIPAA regulatory 

requirements.

Staff are informed of the GCHP's Code of conduct, Fraud 

Waste and Abuse Prevention Program, and HIPAA 

The Fraud Waste and Abuse Prevention process is intended 

to prevent, detect, investigate, report and resolve suspected 

and /or actual FWA in GCHP daily operations and 

interactions, whether internal or external.

Page 73 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 12 
 
TO:   Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM:  Ruth Watson, Chief Operating Officer 
 
DATE:  October 23, 2017 
  
SUBJECT:  Chief Operating Officer Update 
 
OPERATIONS UPDATE 
 
Membership Update  
 
As of October 1, 2017, Gold Coast Health Plan’s (GCHP’s) total membership was 202,174. 
The Plan experienced a gain of 3,463 members and loss of 4,925 with retroactive 
membership of 1,006 totaling a net loss of 456 members over the previous month. We 
attribute the loss to the following potential impacts: 

• Lack of redeterminations; 
• Movement of members out of the county; 
• Increases to income rendering member ineligible for plan participation. 

 
AB 85 Auto Assignment- State Assembly Bill 85 (AB 85) requires that the Plan assign 50% 
of new Adult Expansion (AE) members who have not chosen a PCP within 30-days of 
enrollment to the County Public Hospital System, VCMC. In the month of October, GCHP 
assigned 540 new members to VCMC, while the remaining 540 new members were assigned 
to providers in compliance with the VCMMCC Auto Assignment policy (MS-005). VCMC has 
30,358 AE members assigned as of October 1, 2017. VCMC’s target enrollment, as 
established by DHCS, is 65,765 and is currently at 46.16% of the target. 
 
Monthly Adult Expansion (AE) Membership Lookback (by aid code) 
 L1 M1 7U 7W 7S Total 
Oct 17 421 55,993 25 7 82 56,528 
Sep 17 432 56,042 32 7 84 56,597 
Aug 17 447 56,028 58 14 87 56,634 
Jul 17 464 55,407 80 30 94 56,075 
Jun 17 484 55,462 83 31 91 56,151 
May 17 505 55,331 92 35 113 56,076 
Apr 17 520 55,333 94 44 163 56,154 
Mar 17 560 55,539 100 48 210 56,457 
Feb 17 590 55,667 113 55 243 56,668 
Jan 17 646 55,551 141 50 203 56,591 
Dec 16 695 55,820 521 123 240 57,399 
Nov 16 770 55,567 1,057 216 314 57,924 

Page 74 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

Member Orientation Meetings 
One Hundred (100) total members (77 English, 23 Spanish) attended Member Orientation 
meetings between January and September 2017. Of the 100 members, 61 indicated they 
learned about the meeting through the informational flyer included in each new member 
packet. 
Other methods of notification included: 

• Website 
• TCRC 
• HSA 
• MICOP 

 
Claims Update 
Claims Inventory represents the number of claims received during the month. Claims 
Inventory for September was 174,104. This equates to a Days Receipt on Hand (DROH) of 
4.23 days in September compared to a DROH maximum goal of 5 days. September is 
reflecting a slight decrease in DROH over the previous month. GCHP received an average 
of 8,705 claims per day in September.   
 
Monthly Claims Receipts 

 
Claims Processing Results – Conduent has several Service Level Agreements (SLAs) in 
place with GCHP to ensure that claims processed meet the minimum state and generally 
accepted service levels for claim processing.  GCHP measures three (3) SLAs for claim 
processing: 
 

• Claims Turnaround Time (TAT) - The number of days needed to process a claim 
from date of receipt to date of determination. The target is determination of 90% of 
original clean claims processed within 30 calendar days of receipt.   

• Financial Claims Processing Accuracy- Percentage of correct payments against 
the total payments made in a month.  The target is ≥ 98%  

Month Total Monthly  Claims 
Received 

Average Daily Claims 
Receipts  

September 2017 174,104 8,705 
August 2017 206,314 8,970 
July 2017 167,905 8,395 
June 2017 183,581 8,345 
May 2017 200,595 9,118 
April 2017 164,613 8,231 
March 2017 208,407 9,061 
February 2017 171,343 9,018 
January 2017 168,660 8,433 
December 2016 190,686 9,080 
November 2016 170,209 8,510 
August 2016 180,049 7,828 

Page 75 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

• Procedural Claims Processing Accuracy- The number of claims without any 
procedural errors (non-financial) against the total number of claims processed. The 
target is ≥ 97%. 

•  
Conduent met all SLAs for the month of August. 

 
Monthly Claims SLA Performance 
Month: September 
Service Level 
Agreement Expected Outcome Actual Outcome 

Claim 
Turnaround Time  90% 97.69% 
Financial Claims 
Processing 
Accuracy 98% 99.14% 
Procedural Claim 
Processing 
Accuracy 97% 99.71% 

 
Claims Denials remain at 14.32% of total volume, which is within industry expectations.  
 
Top Claims Denial Reasons 

• Service is included in Monthly Capitation per contract with provider 
• Duplicate line item 
• Primary Carrier EOB Required 
• Charges incurred after term date 
• Denied base on system edit 
• Services are the financial responsibility of Clinicas 

 
Encounter Update 
Encounter Data Quality Summary– GCHP collects monthly encounter data, which we 
submit to DHCS.  These data determine, in part, the rates GCHP receives from the state to 
manage member care. GCHP measures three (3) aspects of encounter data on a monthly 
and quarterly basis: 
 

• Submitted – the total number of encounter records submitted to GCHP each month. 
• Errors – the total number of encounters submitted with invalid data such as 

formatting, errors, utilization of out of date coding or missing data.  
• Percent of Errors – the number of errors divided by the total number of encounters 

submitted. 
 
 
 

Page 76 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

Monthly Encounter Data 
Month: September  
Encounter Type Submitted Errors % of Errors 
Professional 152,991 3,250 2.1% 
Institutional 93,606 1,128 1.2% 
Pharmacy 148,820 181 .01% 
Total 395,417 4,559 1.2% 

 
Reasons for the errors include: 

• Not Valid code 
• Duplicate encounter 
• No Medi-Cal eligibility 
• Procedure date  
• Admission date  

 
Note: SLAs do not apply to encounter data. 
 
Call Center Update 
Call Center Results – Conduent is responsible for taking level one calls from members and 
providers. The volumes reported reflect only Conduent call data.  Additional calls are also 
taken by the GCHP member services team, which includes calls routed from Conduent, 
considered escalated or second level calls, calls from providers and members directly to the 
GCHP member services team and any calls to members or providers who request a call back 
from the GCHP member services team. Conduent has three (3) call queues: provider, 
member (English), member (Spanish). 
 
GCHP monitors and reports on two (2) specific areas that help identify the Conduent Call 
Center work effort: 
 

• Call Volume – Call volume measures the number of calls taken in a months’ time. 
September call volume was 10,310, a decrease from previous month.  

 
• Average Call Length – Call length measures the amount of time a call center 

representative spends on a call with a member or provider. Call length is a function of 
the call type and may be shorter or longer depending on the type of call and type of 
caller.  GCHP measures the average call length only as an indicator of how long the 
call center representatives are spending with our callers. September average call 
length was 6.65 minutes per call. 

 
GCHP currently has three (3) SLAs that measure Conduent’s call center efficacy on a 
monthly basis. Conduent met all three (3) targets in the month of August. 

 
 

Page 77 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

• Average Speed to Answer (ASA) – The number of seconds the caller waits in a 
queue until the call is answered by a call center representative.   

o Target – <30 seconds  
• Abandonment Rate – Abandonment rate measures the percentage of calls 

disconnected by the caller prior to the call being answered by a Customer Service 
Representative.  

o Target - ≤ 5%.   
• Call Center Call Quality – Conduent and GCHP staff work collaboratively to calibrate 

selected calls each week and use a standardized scoring tool to measure the 
percentage of calls answered accurately.  

o Target - 95% or higher.   
 
Monthly SLA Performance 
Month September 
Service Level Agreement Expected Outcome Actual Outcome 
Average Speed To Answer <30 seconds 41.14 sec 
Abandonment Rate <5% 1.94% 
Call Center Call Quality >95%  95.02% 

 
Average Speed to Answer exceeded 30 seconds in the month of August. Conduent 
expressed a decrease in staff through attrition during this period.  Conduent has hired 
additional staff in anticipation of the attrition who have completed training and begun taking 
member and provider calls. They are working on increasing the newly trained agents’ speed 
to reduce answer delays. Conduent believes they have adequately addressed the internal 
issues that lead to missing the SLA in August. 
 
Grievance and Appeals Update 
Conduent is responsible for responding to level one Provider Dispute Resolution (PDR) 
requests when providers disagree with the manner in which a claim was processed. GCHP 
manages all first level member appeals should a member submit an issue regarding a claim 
payment or denial, provider access or any other situation the member has experienced. 
Should the member or provider choose to continue to a second level action, those requests 
are resolved by GCHP. The Grievance and Appeals team at GCHP also processes any 
clinical appeals in conjunction with the GCHP Health Services team.  
 
GCHP received nine (9) clinical appeals for the month of August. Seven (7) of the clinical 
appeals were upheld and two (2) appeals were overturned.  During August, GCHP attended 
four (4) State Fair Hearing cases; One (1) was withdrawn, one (1) was approved and two (2) 
were dismissed.  
 
GCHP received 34 member grievances and 166 PDRs in the month of August. Member 
grievances equate to 0.17 grievances per 1,000 members, with a slight increase in the last 
three months. 
  

Page 78 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

Monthly Member Grievances 
 

Note: G&A results are reported 2 months in arrears  
 
GCHP received 23 Quality of Care member grievances, which consisted of the following 
issues: 

• Delay of Care 
• Inappropriate Provider Care 
• Poor provider/staff attitude 
• Inappropriate Hospital Care 
•  

Appendix A: 2016 through FY 2015-2016 Monthly Membership Lookback  
 
Monthly Membership Lookback (by aid code) 
 L1 M1 7U 7W 7S 
Oct 16 919 55,103 1,227 254 374 
Sep 16 1,015 54,740 1,370 280 336 
Aug 16 1,162 54,237 1,470 307 361 
Jul 16 1,261 53,767 1,593 346 397 
Jun 16 1,349 53,864 1,703 386 424 
May 16 1,407 52,898 1,820 433 478 
Apr 16 1,596 51,769 1,910 462 549 
Mar 16 1,800 50,648 2,015 510 620 
Feb 16 1,873 50,185 2,110 549 579 
Jan 16 1,953 49,653 2,205 608 736 

 
Appendix B: 2015 through FY 2015-2016 Monthly Claims Receipts 
 
Monthly Claims Receipts 
 

Month of July 
Type of Member Grievances Number of Grievances 
Accessibility 2 
Benefits 1 
Billings 2 
Denials/Refusals 1 
Quality of Care 23 
Quality of Service 5 
Total Member Grievances 34 

Month Total Monthly  Claims 
Received 

Average Daily Claims 
Receipts  

October 2016 209,638 9,983 
September 2016 159,446 7,593 
July 2016 166,955 8,347 

Page 79 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

 

NETWORK UPDATE SEPTEMBER 2017 
 

A. PROVIDER SITE VISIT RESULTS 
 

 

ORIENTATIONS ORIENTATION
DECLINES SITE VISITS Total

Jul-17 6 8 9 23
Aug-17 2 4 10 16
Sep-17 2 0 15 17

0

5

10

15

20

25

Orientations & Routine Site Visits

Month Total Monthly  Claims 
Received 

Average Daily Claims 
Receipts  

June 2016 177,246 8,057 
May 2016 157,434 7,497 
April 2016 162,287 7,728 
March 2016 193,881 8,429 
February 2016 176,656 8,833 
January 2016 154,770 8,146 
December 2015 170,897 7,768 
November 2015 142,247 7,902 
October 2015 156,109 7,095 
September 2015 164,510 7,834 
August 2015 152,840 7,278 
July 2015 162,237 7,374 

Page 80 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

• Orientations: 10 (ten) new provider orientations were conducted by GCHP Provider 
Relations Staff over the last 3 months.   
 

• 12 (twelve) Physicians declined orientation during this reporting period due to joining 
an established contracted group with GCHP. Established groups such as delegated 
providers have participated in previous orientations; they are familiar with GCHP 
policies and procedures and have the staff and capability to perform the orientation 
function on their own. 
 

B. Site Visits: 34 (thirty four) provider site visits were completed by Network Operations-
Provider Relations staff. The goal for the Provider Relations team is to complete 20 
(twenty) site visits per Provider Relations Specialist per month i.e., 40 (forty) visits per 
month.  These figures are up 70% compared to the previous 3-month period. This 
increase is due to the completion of the274 Medi-Cal Data Improvement Project, 
which drained provider relations resources over the past 6 months; coupled with the 
addition of a newly hired Provider Relations Specialist. 

 
C.  KEY PROJECTS: 

 
1. SENATE BILL (SB) 137 PROVIDER DIRECTORIES    

 
SB 137 regulates a Plan’s provider directories establishing uniform provider 
directory standards.  The bill includes multiple components aimed at providing 
patients with more accurate and complete information to identify providers in 
their network.  In addition to standards addressing the accuracy, timeliness and 
frequency of updates, this bill also requires that directories must be searchable 
electronically. GCHP’s network operations and information technology teams 
are working with Conduent and are on track to meet these DHCS requirements.  

 
 

2. PROVIDER NETWORK DATA BASE & CREDENTIALING SYSTEM  RFP 
 
The Plan has conducted a Request for Proposal (RFP) and selected a vendor for the 
purchase and implementation of a tool to improve the management of provider data, 
contracting and credentialing functions. The Plan’s existing provider database 
management (PDM) tool is an in-house solution with limited functionality and 
scalability requiring significant manual intervention. The vendor tool will provide 
automation to improve data base accuracy, create process efficiency and support 
state and federal regulatory requirements. Staff will present a request for approval to 
the December 4, 2017 Commission meeting.  

 
 
 
 
 

Page 81 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

3. CONTRACTING INITIATIVES 
 

• Working with Conduent to implement APR-DRG hospital reimbursement. APR-DRG 
is a classification system used by Medicaid Managed Care that classifies patients 
according to reason for admission, severity of illness and risk of mortality. This 
alternative pricing methodology for contracted hospitals provides reimbursement that 
reflects the clinical complexity of the population.  

• Standardization of provider contract templates to include language and rate schedules 
that ensure more efficient operationalization and accurate payment across all provider 
agreements.  

• Initiative to amend all Skilled Nursing Facility (SNF) agreements clarifying per diem 
exclusions and exclusion pricing enabling more consistent and accurate payment. 
Effective November 15, 2017. 

• Amending all Home Health and Hospice Agreements as applicable to include services 
and pricing for palliative care. This is necessary for the expansion of coverage of 
palliative care services under Medi-Cal. Effective as contracts come up for renewal. 
On target for completion by December 31, 2017. 
 

4. Non-Emergency Medical Transportation/ Non-Medical Transportation 
(NEMT/NMT)   
The DHCS has expanded the NEMT benefit to include NMT services.  Network 
Operations has worked in collaboration with compliance and legal to amend the 
contract with the NEMT incumbent vendor, Ventura Transit Services (VTS), to expand 
services and add NMT. VTS has demonstrated that they have the capability and 
resources to provide this expanded service to GCHP members.  This agreement will 
insure compliance with DHCS new regulatory requirement.  
 
In the coming months, Staff will review this new service and determine if additional 
vendors or options are needed.  
 

     C.    PROVIDER ADDS & TERMINATIONS- September 2017 

Provider Adds: 16 

• Hospitals: 0 
• Providers: 13 

- PCPs & Mid-levels: 8 
- Specialists:  3 
- Hospitalists: 1 
- Acupuncturist:1 

• Ancillary: 3 
- DME:  0 
- Hospice: 1 
- Occupational Therapy: 0 

Page 82 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

- Physical Therapy: 2 
- Radiology: 0 

 
Provider Terms: 39 

• DME: 2        Impact: None. 42 DME providers contracted. 
• Hospice: 0   Impact: None. 16 Hospice providers contracted. 
• PCP’s and  

Mid-Levels: 9    Impact: Small. Terms mainly due to provider clean-up  
                                            Under 274. 168 FP’s, 47 peds and 35 IM PCP’s remain 
                                            actively contracted. # excludes mid-levels. 
• Optometry: 1                  Impact: None: provider re-located 
• Pharmacy: 21   21 Walgreens Pharmacies incorrectly listed as 

 participants        
                                       With Optum. Impact: No effect      

• Radiology:  1   Impact: None: Terms due to provider clean-up under 274. 
• Specialists: 5   Impact: None:  Terms due to provider clean-up and 

                                       Physicians re-locating. 
• Speech Pathology: 0  Impact: None: Terms due to provider clean-up under 274. 

 
                           

D.   VALUE BASED INITIATIVES  
 
• Camarillo Health Care District Transition of Care Program: Program initiated 

8/1/2017. STATUS: In process.  No reported update. 
• HEDIS - Well Child Access Initiative: Received 1st phase program reports from 

all 3 clinics. Phase 2 report of 3 reports expected in December 2017.   
• Asthma Pilot: Working with Ventura County Public Health Department to extend 

current agreement an additional year.  
• 1115 Waiver-PRIME Projects and Metrics Protocol: met with VCMC to discuss 

opportunities for PRIME P4P collaboration and identification of potential metrics. 

 

  

Page 83 of 110
Back to Agenda



Total Membership as of  Oct 1, 2017 – 202,174
*New Members Added Since January 2014 – 83,662

GCHP Membership

Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17
Active Membership 206,780 206,252 204,529 204,417 203,243 202,338 201,514 201,455 200,903 202,670 202,630 202,174

175,000
180,000
185,000
190,000
195,000
200,000
205,000
210,000

Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17

GCHP Membership Trend Nov 2016 - Oct 2017

-500

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

1-Nov 1-Dec 1-Jan 1-Feb 1-Mar 1-Apr 1-May 1-Jun 1-Jul 1-Aug 1-Sep 1-Oct

Change from Prior Month

Page 84 of 110
Back to Agenda



Membership Growth
421 

55,993 

25 

7 

82 

27,134 

GCHP New Membership Breakdown 

L1 - Low Income Health Plan - 0.01%

M1 - Medi-Cal Expansion - 66.93%

7U - CalFresh Adults - 0.03%

7W - CalFresh Children - 0.01%

7S  - Parents of 7Ws - 0.10%

Traditional Medi-Cal  - 32.43%

Page 85 of 110
Back to Agenda



 The 30 Day Turnaround Time (TAT) was 
compliant with the expected service level. 
98.85% of clean claims were processed timely 
with the minimum requirement at 90%.

 Ending Inventory was 40,220 which equates to 
a Days Receipt on Hand (DROH) of  4.0 days 
vs a target DROH ≤ 5 days

 Service Level Agreements (SLAs) for Financial 
Accuracy (99.14%) and Procedural Accuracy 
(99.71%) were both met in August

GCHP Claims Metrics –
August 2017

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

Ending Inventory

84%

86%

88%

90%

92%

94%

96%

98%

100%

Claims Processing Turnaround Time
SLA = 90% of clean claims processed w/i 30 

calendar days

90%

91%

92%

93%

94%

95%

96%

97%

98%

99%

100%

Financial Procedural

Financial and Procedural Accuracy
SLA = 98% Financial, 97% Procedural

Page 86 of 110
Back to Agenda



 Call volume remained above 10,000 
during the month; GCHP received  
12,560 calls during August

 Service Level Agreements (SLA) for 
ASA (41.4 seconds vs the contractual 
requirement of ≤ 30 seconds) and 
Abandonment Rate (1.94% vs the 
contractual requirement of ≤ 5%) ASA 
was not met for August and 
Abandonment Rate was met for August

GCHP Call Center Metrics –
Aug 2017

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

Member Provider Spanish Combined

Call Center Volume

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Member Provider Spanish Combined

Average Speed of Answer (ASA)

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

Member Provider Spanish Combined

Abandonment Rate
(SLA = 5% or less)

Page 87 of 110
Back to Agenda



GCHP Grievance & Appeals 
Metrics – Aug 2017
 GCHP received 34 member grievances 

(0.17 grievances per 1,000 members) 
and 166 provider grievances during 
August 2017

 GCHP’s 12-month average for total 
grievances is 188
 17 member grievances per month
 171 provider grievances per monthSep-

16
Oct-
16

Nov-
16

Dec-
16

Jan-
17

Feb-
17

Mar-
17

Apr-
17

May-
17

Jun-
17 Jul-17 Aug-

17

12-
mo
Avg

Member 14 12 7 16 13 15 19 10 15 19 29 34 17
Provider 149 176 118 166 194 157 158 168 177 253 172 166 171
Combined 163 188 125 182 207 172 177 178 192 272 201 200 188

0

50

100

150

200

250

300
Total Grievances per Month

Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 12-mo
Avg

# of Grievance per 1000 Members 0.07 0.06 0.03 0.08 0.06 0.07 0.09 0.05 0.07 0.09 0.14 0.17 0.08

0.00
0.02
0.04
0.06
0.08
0.10
0.12
0.14
0.16
0.18

Member Grievance per 1000 Members

Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 12-mo Avg
Membership Count 206,672 207,188 206,780 206,252 204,529 203,243 201,514 202,338 201,514 201,455 200,903 202,670 203,755
Total Member Grievances Filed 14 12 7 16 13 15 19 10 15 19 29 34 17
# of Grievance per 1000 Members 0.07 0.06 0.03 0.08 0.06 0.07 0.09 0.05 0.07 0.09 0.14 0.17 0.08

Page 88 of 110
Back to Agenda



GCHP Grievance & Appeals 
Metrics – August 2017
 GCHP had 9 clinical appeals in August; 

7 Upheld, and 2 Overturned 
 TAT for grievance acknowledgement was 

non-compliant at 68% due to misrouted 
correspondence

 TAT for grievance resolution was non-
compliant at 98%

 TAT for appeal acknowledgement and 
resolution were compliant at 100%. 

 4 State Fair Hearings were reported  in 
August 2017, 1 was Withdrawn,  1 
Approved, and 2 Dismissed

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 12-mo
Avg

Upheld Overturned Withdrawn Total # of Appeals

Total Clinical Appeals per Month

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 12-mo Avg
Grievance Acknowledgement Grievance Resolution Appeal Acknowledgement Appeal Resolution

G&A Acknowledgement and Resolution TAT
SLA = Acknowledgement - 100% w/i 5 days, Resolution - 100% w/i 30 days

Page 89 of 110
Back to Agenda



Gold Coast Health Plan
Weekly Claims Processing Dashobard

June 7, 2017 - Sept 27,2017

110/20/2017

06/07/17 06/14/17 06/21/17 06/28/17 07/05/17 07/12/17 07/19/17 07/26/17 08/02/17 08/09/17 08/16/17 08/23/17 08/30/17 09/06/17 09/17/17 09/20/17 09/27/17
Corrective Action Plan Tracking
CAP Reference
3c - Percentage of Claims Denied (1) 14.86% 12.70% 14.76% 14.02% 12.07% 14.99% 12.08% 12.64% 11.85% 13.14% 12.64% 15.25% 16.44% 12.56% 13.65% 15.81% 12.86%
3e - Number of Claim Adjustments (2) 848 951 1,001 810 586 1,000 1,041 1,035 942 1,028 1,411 1,375 1,110 901 1,195 971 918
3f - Number of Claims Processing FTEs (3) 47 46 46 45 44 44 44 43 43 43 42 42 41 40 40 40 39
3g - Auto Adjudication Rate (4) 48.32% 52.26% 46.16% 48.75% 50.56% 40.10% 57.45% 52.78% 55.12% 53.40% 49.71% 53.04% 50.83% 50.26% 44.33% 55.60% 54.42%
3g - Auto Adjudication Rate including Autobot (4) 61.52% 65.76% 63.75% 64.32% 69.23% 58.20% 71.53% 68.65% 67.80% 66.86% 73.62% 68.91% 63.76% 65.97% 59.56% 68.26% 68.50%
4a - Number of Items in ACS Refund Check Queue (5) 78 61 17 33 33 69 8 27 0 0 6 11 0 0 16 35 17
4a - Number of Items in ACS Refund Check Queue > 20 Days TAT ( 41 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
4a - Number of Items in Non-Indexed Refund Check Queue (5) 27 25 53 50 25 37 55 43 37 65 89 62 118 181 85 22 27

Claim Receipts
   Total Claim Receipts 42,137 43,970 42,595 42,085 35,511 39,366 42,239 40,343 42,283 55,122 40,934 41,920 41,661 40,668 35,172 47,804 43,281

   Average Claims Receipts (6) 8,663 8,505 8,502 8,505 8,539 8,208 7,978 7,960 7,873 8,212 8,999 8,934 9,013 8,982 8,259 7,971 8,265

Mailroom Inventory on Hand
   Items in EDGE to be worked (8) 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9

   Claims with Front-end Errors (9) 1,148 846 558 932 412 571 757 865 722 1,046 544 546 667 1,009 700 834 596

IKA Inventory on Hand
   Pended Inventory 30,735 31,490 26,263 23,317 22,783 22,572 24,178 25,789 29,663 39,049 34,965 36,069 33,222 31,232 27,763 30,413 32,261

   Working Inventory (10) 31,892 32,345 26,830 24,258 23,204 23,152 24,944 26,663 30,394 40,104 35,518 36,624 33,898 32,250 28,472 31,256 32,866
      Claims Ready to Pay (11) 6,201 5,165 5,067 3,808 1,284 7,216 4,229 5,001 2,626 6,209 3,653 3,624 3,220 3,603 4,598 4,756 3,851

   Current Inventory 38,093 37,510 31,897 28,066 24,488 30,368 29,173 31,664 33,020 46,313 39,171 40,248 37,118 35,853 33,070 36,012 36,717
   DROH Working Inventory (10, 12) 3.7 3.8 3.2 2.9 2.7 2.8 3.1 3.3 3.9 4.9 3.9 4.1 3.8 3.6 3.4 3.9 4.0

   DROH Current Inventory (12) 4.4 4.4 3.8 3.3 2.9 3.7 3.7 4.0 4.2 5.6 4.4 4.5 4.1 4.0 4.0 4.5 4.4

Clean Claims Aging (7)
      31 to 60 Days 1,221 1,177 1,733 1,358 1,032 1,045 1,056 992 983 1,005 1,035 1,086 1,184 1,228 1,221 1,259 948
      61 to 90 Days 993 992 993 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 2 1 3 0 0

      90+ Days 6 3 5 6 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 5 4 2
      Total Clean Claims Aged > 30 Days 2220 2172 2731 1364 1033 1046 1056 993 984 1006 1036 1091 1188 1230 1229 1263 950

Contested Claims Aging (7)
      0 to 30 Days 623 699 1468 1506 451 330 323 343 415 419 290 264 289 317 348 280 269

      31 to 60 Days 7 10 84 67 8 2 10 9 4 2 4 9 6 8 5 7 3
      61 to 90 Days 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

      90+ Days 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
      Aging of Total Contested Claims 631 710 1554 1574 460 333 334 353 420 422 295 274 296 326 354 288 273

Productivity
   EDI Claims Rejected 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
   Deleted Claims (13) 893 909 867 965 897 700 885 1,061 1,174 1,033 978 818 946 1,028 821 826 1,176

   Denied Claims 6,358 5,359 6,539 5,822 5,092 5,175 5,065 4,845 4,786 5,276 5,990 6,228 7,138 4,983 5,075 7,348 5,501
   Allowed Claims 36,429 36,828 37,769 35,701 37,082 29,348 36,860 33,497 35,589 34,875 41,413 34,622 36,273 34,690 32,109 39,116 37,286

   Actual Weekly Production (14) 42,787 42,187 44,308 41,523 42,174 34,523 41,925 38,342 40,375 40,151 47,403 40,850 43,411 39,673 37,184 46,464 42,787
   Total Weekly Production (15) 43,680 43,096 45,175 42,488 43,072 35,223 42,811 39,403 41,549 41,184 48,381 41,668 44,357 40,701 38,005 47,290 43,963

   Average Daily Production (16) 8,858 8,732 8,677 8,683 8,646 8,446 8,400 8,138 8,085 8,016 8,197 8,497 8,570 8,809 8,625 8,284 8,574
   DWOH Working Inventory (10, 17) 3.6 3.7 3.1 2.8 2.7 2.7 3.0 3.3 3.8 5.0 4.3 4.3 4.0 3.7 3.3 3.8 3.8

   DWOH Current Inventory (17) 4.3 4.3 3.7 3.2 2.8 3.6 3.5 3.9 4.1 5.8 4.8 4.7 4.3 4.1 3.8 4.3 4.3

Page 90 of 110
Back to Agenda



Gold Coast Health Plan
Weekly Claims Processing Dashobard

June 7, 2017 - Sept 27,2017

210/20/2017

Notes:
(1)    Percentage of Claims Denied is calculated as the number of Denied claims divided by Actual Weekly Production (total denied and allowed claims for the week).
(2)    Number of Claims Payment Adjustments processed in the ika claims system as reported by Xerox on the claims Financial Transaction Summary Report.
(3)    Number of Xerox claims processing FTEs as reported in the Roster Report provided by Xerox.
(4)    Auto Adjudication Rate calculated from "Inventory Tracking to Date" using week to date productivity totals as of Wednesday of each week.
        Auto Adjudication Rate including Autobot includes claims processed with Autobot, which allows for systematic processing of claims.
(5)    Number of Items in Refund Queue reflects the number reported by Xerox in the "Queue Aging Report" as of Wednesday of each week.
(6)    Average Claims Receipts is calculated as the number of receipts in the past four weeks divided by 20 days.
(7)    Reflects the aging reported by Xerox on the "Claims Aging Report" as of Wednesday of each week.
(8)    Count of items still in EDGE process that have not been loaded into KWIK or ika.
(9)    Includes claims that need additional research to determine whether or not they can be loaded into ika.
(10)  Working inventory includes mailroom inventory on hand and pending claims inventory.  It does not include claims that have been adjudicated and have a status of ready to pay.
(11)  Claims Ready to Pay have been adjudicated and are ready for payment stream.
(12)  Days Receipt on Hand (DROH) is calculated as the Working/Current Inventory divided by the Average Claim Receipts.
(13)  Deleted claims have been replaced by a new claim.  Deleted claims are still in ika; however, the status has been changed to deleted so the new claim can be worked.
(14)  Actual Weekly Production is the total number of Denied and Allowed claims.
(15)  Total Weekly Production includes Deleted, Denied and Allowed claims.
(16)  Average Daily Production is calculated as the total production in the past four weeks divided by 20 days.
(17)  Days Work on Hand (DWOH) is calculated as the Working/Current Inventory divided by the Average Daily Production.

Sources:  Claims Financial Transaction Summary Report, GCHP Inventory Tracking to Date, Claims Aging Report, Queue Aging Report, Xerox Roster Report

Page 91 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 13 
 
 
TO:   Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM:  Melissa Scrymgeour, Chief Administrative Officer 
 
DATE:  October 23, 2017 
  
SUBJECT:  Chief Administrative Officer Update 
 
GCHP Strategic Planning 

GCHP has updated the 2017-2020 strategic plan to include key metrics for FY17/18, as 
discussed with the commission during the September 25, 2017 commission meeting.   
(Attachment A).     

Since the last commission meeting, staff worked to define target metrics around the 
strategies and tactics identified in the three-year plan, supporting the Plan’s six core strategic 
objectives: 

• Collaborative community partner 
• Health care leader committed to access and quality  
• Strategic business partner 
• Responsible fiscal steward of public funds 
• Employer of choice 
• Positioning for the future   

The Plan is focused on identifying specific strategies to enhance and maintain a sound fiscal 
position so that there are adequate reserves to weather any state fiscal or budget issues. 
This has not been an issue in GCHP’s relative history since the last six years have been a 
period of relatively sound Medi-Cal state financing. 

Additionally, staff will evaluate strategic investments to ensure we satisfy regulatory 
mandates, while also enabling advancements in population health for our members and the 
community, as well as our ability to be more operationally efficient through business process 
improvements and technology automation.   

GCHP FY 17/18 Portfolio Update 
 
Q3 2017 Activities: 
 

Regulatory Initiatives: 
• Non-emergent Medical Transportation (NEMT)/Non-medical Transportation (NMT) 

– DHCS has recently issued updated reporting and data submission requirements. 

Page 92 of 110
Back to Agenda



 
 
 
 

 

The Plan is working to deliver those changes by the 12/30/2017 (for mandated 
delivery date. 

• The Plan is analyzing new NCQA HEDIS requirements to drive an increase in 
electronic data collection for HEDIS measures.  The ultimate goal is to reduce 
and/or eliminate medical chart pulls. 

• DHCS has expanded HIF/MET requirements to apply to all newly enrolled 
members, not just newly enrolled SPD members. The Plan is working to modify 
and/or implement new business processes and tools to support this change.  

 
Strategic Initiatives: 
• America’s Health Plan (AHP) Pilot – The GCHP/AHP joint project team is working 

to define the scope of work, division of responsibilities, and membership logistics 
for plan-to-plan pilot. 

• Provider Credentialing, Contracting & Management (PCCM) RFP- Staff is in the 
final stages of vendor selection and cost analysis. We anticipate to present a 
recommendation at the next scheduled commission meeting.   

 
Security/Lights On “Run the Business” 
• Completed “end of life” upgrade of ShoreTel telephone system. 

 
 
Table 1: Portfolio Budget Forecast      

FY17/18 FY18/19*    
Capital  Expense Capital  Expense    

 $    112,000.00   $    2,220,200.00     $    2,508,600.00     
        
       
*FY18/19 is a projection only. Includes projects deferred from FY17/18 planning and carryover from FY17/18 
projects that straddle two fiscal periods.      
        
       

FY 17/18 Portfolio Project Descriptions and Proposed Schedule 
 
Regulatory Mandates 

• Managed Care Provider Data Improvement Project (MCPDIP):  Transition to reporting 
Provider data in a 274-mandated formatted. Implement a standardized Provider 
Directory reporting process as mandated by DHCS (SB 137).  Provider data clean up 
and process improvements. 

• Fraud, Waste and Abuse Cost Containment:  Contract with vendor with the expertise 
to help GCHP cost-avoid expenses on a pre-payment basis and/or identify 
overpayment recovery opportunities. 

• Health Information Form (HIF)/ Member Evaluation Tool (MET):  Implement DHCS 
approved HIF-MET form and submit through the Member Evaluation Tool (MET) to 
help identify newly enrolled members who may need expedited services. 

Page 93 of 110
Back to Agenda



 
 
 
 

 

• Non-emergent Medical Transportation (NEMT)/Non-medical Transportation (NMT) - 
Increased transportation and reporting requirements by DHCS 

• HEDIS Electronic Clinical Data Systems (ECDS):  Enhanced NCQA data collection 
and sharing requirements. 
 

Run the Business (Lights On) 
• ShoreTel End of Life Upgrade:  Upgrade of GCHP telecommunications ShoreTel 

platform.  Includes implementation of new hardware and phones for remote staff. 
• Administrative Services Organization (ASO) RFP(s):  Issue proposal for potential 

insourcing and/or continuation of outsourced administrative services components. 
• SharePoint Department Site Migrations:  Migration of the remaining business 

departments onto the new SharePoint platform. 
• Office 365 Upgrade:  Upgrade Office 365 productivity suite.  Includes improved 

security plus analytics and reporting tools. 

Security/Information Security: 
• Internet Access Security Enhancements:  New technology to enhance GCHP’s 

internet security and performance. 
• Office 365 Assessment: External assessment of Office 365 security controls. 
• Security Penetration Test:  External test of GCHP environment security controls. 
• The Receptionist – Visitor Management:  Implement a system adding an additional 

layer of physical security.  Allows GCHP to issue time specific badges with access 
audit tracking. 

Business Process Improvement (BPI)/Technology Investments: 
• Provider Credentialing, Contracting, Maintenance Tools:  RFP and implementation of 

a suite of products to improve management of provider data, contracting, and 
credentialing functions.  Supports state and federal regulatory requirements, organic 
provider network growth and replacement of limited scalability of in-house solution. 

• Provider Portal:  RFP and Implementation of improved provider portal to enhance 
provider collaboration and information sharing; supports “easy to do business” 
strategy.   

• Communication Strategy:  Investment in services and/or tools for improved internal 
and external communications   
 

Triple Aim 
• ADT Real-Time Emergency Department (ED) Utilization:  Provides real-time ED data 

for member for care coordination and interventions as appropriate. Supports 
Population Health Outcomes, Whole Person Care and other State mandated 
initiatives. 

• Disease Management (DM) Registry:  Implement a member registry to support GCHP 
DM programs. 

 
 

Page 94 of 110
Back to Agenda



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
Table 2: FY 17/18 Proposed Portfolio Schedule – Q3 2017 “At a Glance” 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 95 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

Page 1 of 5 
 

GCHP STRATEGIC PLAN 2017-2020 

   
   
Objective – 
“What We 
Aim To Do” 

Strategies – 
Plan of action 
to achieve 
Objective 

Tactics – Specific undertaking to fulfill Strategy Metrics 

Collaborative 
Community 
Partner 

Tell the “GCHP 
Story” more 
effectively 
 
Refine and 
Enhance key 
engagement 
strategies with 
stakeholders 

a. Enhance Commission-Management communications 
b. Create a Library of Communications Tool 
c. Develop and deploy strategies for sharing member 

success stories – incorporate/illustrate through multiple 
communications channels/tools: 
• Consumer Advisory Committee (CAC) 
• All Staff Meetings 
• Commission meetings  
• Annual Community Report 

d. Develop and deploy enhanced communications 
strategies for members, providers, and community 

e. Increased  community events participation and 
sponsorship 

f. Develop and execute plan for Speakers’ Bureau 
g. Effective deployment of community relations 
 

1. Capture and report out on types and 
volume:  
• Community partnerships around 

population health collaborations, 
• Member success stories to Commission.  

2. Sponsored content articles - # of articles/# 
of views 

3. Community events participation - #/type of 
events 

4. Staff presentations - # presentations/types 
 
 

  

Attachment A 

Page 96 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

Page 2 of 5 
 

GCHP STRATEGIC PLAN 2017-2020 

Objective – 
“What We 
Aim To Do” 

Strategies – Plan of 
action to achieve 
Objective 

Tactics – Specific undertaking to fulfill Strategy Metrics 

Strategic 
Business 
Partner 

Easy to do business 
 
Promote responsive 
delivery system to 
meet needs of 
community 

a. Implement flexible, easy to use provider tools  
b. Maintain provider engagement strategies 
c. Collaborative redesign of provider management and 

provider relations 
d. Promote specific steps to effectuate administrative 

simplification 
e. Review full capitation for primary care providers 

(PCP) 
f. Build and deploy sustainable programs around 

alternative provider compensation models: 
g. Pay for performance 
h. Value based contracts 
i. Redesign Division of Financial Responsibility (DOFR) 
j. Incentivize ongoing submission of high quality 

encounter data  
k. Undertake deliberate planning approach with 

Ventura County and area agencies in connection 
with SMI, SUDS, homeless and transitioning 
populations 

l. Promote provider engagement and participation 
through PAC    

 

1. Report provider metrics and key initiatives: 
• Claims Payment service levels/auto-

adjudication rates of 65% for FY17/18 
• Provider call center statistics 
• Claims interest payment reduction  of 

15% for FY17/18 
• PDR volume reduction of 7% for 

FY17/18 
2. Invest in provider network management 

tools:  
• RFP/Procurement– Q2 FY17/18  
• Project launch and implementation 

kickoff Q3 FY 17/18  
3. Provider satisfaction survey – FY17/18 
4. Contract terms  – Review and update 

current provider and specialty contract and 
rate templates for at least 3 provider types 
to include Hospital, SNF and Home Health  

 

 

 

 

 

Page 97 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

Page 3 of 5 
 

GCHP STRATEGIC PLAN 2017-2020 

Objective – 
“What We 
Aim To Do” 

Strategies – Plan of 
action to achieve 
Objective 

Tactics – Specific undertaking to fulfill Strategy Metrics 

Responsible 
Fiscal 
Steward of 
Public 
Funds 

Ensure long-term 
financial solvency 
 
Maximize revenue to 
support plan mission 
 
Develop financial 
management 
processes that tie to 
the GCHP Strategic 
Plan 
 
Drive to operational 
excellence 

a. Maximize organizational skillsets and capacity 
b. Focus on continuous business process 

improvement 
c. Establish process and decision support tools 

for ‘build/buy’ decision-making 
d. Drive a culture of best practices and 

operational efficiencies 
e. Attract revenue to Ventura County by 

identifying and leveraging means to acquire 
largest Federal and State shares  

f. Work with County and community partners to 
ensure maximum revenue 

g. Drive provider quality encounter data 
submission (CART) 

h. Ensure that aid codes are updated accurately 
and timely 

i. Establish data-driven approach to financial 
decision-making 

j. Enhance financial forecasting and modeling 
capacities, particularly in light of new policy 
direction under CA 2020 Waiver and CMS 
Medicaid Mega Reg 

k. Maximize organizational skillsets and capacity 
l. Focus on continuous business process 

improvement 
m. Establish process and decision support tools 

for ‘build/buy’ decision-making 
n. Drive a culture of best practices and 

operational efficiencies 

1. Quarterly report out to Executive Finance 
Committee and Commission on: 
• TNE policy compliance 
• Reserves (months cash on hand) policy 

compliance 
2. Encounter data submissions meet DHCS 

requirements: 
• Encounter data submitted to DHCS is 95% 

error free 
• 85% of duplicate encounters are corrected 

and resubmitted within 30 calendar days 
of submission 

3. GCHP Portfolio Delivery (100% regulatory/90% 
all others) 
• On-Schedule (base lined project schedule 

upon requirements phase completion) 
• On-budget (+/- 10% contingency) 

4. Develop Operations performance dashboard 
by end of Q2 FY17/18 

5. Final decision on ASO RFP approach by June 
FY17/18 

6. Claims meet accepted regulatory 
requirements: 
• Clean Claim Processing- 90% of clean 

claims processed within 30 calendar days 
• Claim Financial Accuracy- 98% of claims 

processed financially accurately per month 

Page 98 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

GCHP STRATEGIC PLAN 2017-2020 

• Claim Payment Timeliness- 100% of claims 
schedule for payment are processed by 
established weekly check run  

Objective – 
“What We 
Aim To Do” 

Strategies – Plan of 
action to achieve 
Objective 

Tactics – Specific undertaking to fulfill Strategy Metrics 

Health Care 
Leader 
Committed 
to Access & 
Quality 

Promote access to 
care for plan 
members 
 
Promote a culture of 
quality for GCHP 
 
Promote community 
health and positive 
health outcomes 
 
Promote integrated 
care across the 
continuum 

a. Oversee and monitor access continuously 
• Partner with providers to enhance data 

collection 
• Identify care gaps and develop programs to 

affect triple aim 
b. Work collaboratively with the County, providers, and 

DHCS to explore ways to extend and expand access 
c. Develop and deploy programs to increase access to 

care 
d. Establish and meet goals to improve HEDIS and CAHPS 
e. Evaluate options for alternative reimbursement 

models based on quality outcomes  
f. Affect positive outcomes in community health issues  
g. Support and collaborate with County to rollout Whole 

Person Care pilot 
h. Develop and deploy population health programs with 

measurable goals utilizing tools across organization 
i. Enhance integration of care amongst entities that 

support our members 
j. Drive effort to promote delivery system reform and 

optimal coordination with Plan partners 

1. Implementation of targeted 
population health initiatives  

2. Tell population health story as a direct 
tie to finance via ARCH: 
• Value Based Payments/P4P 
• Enhanced medical benefits 
• Grants 
• Sponsorships 

3. HEDIS Quality Metrics – maintain or 
improve DHCS quality dashboard 
performance (composite/targeted)  

4. Maintain or improve DHCS Medi-Cal 
plan performance score 
• ED Utilization 
• Re-admission Rates  

  

Page 99 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

GCHP STRATEGIC PLAN 2017-2020 

Employer of 
Choice 
Committed 
to Diversity 

Optimize workplace 
culture 

 

a. Enhance internal employee communications and external 
communications to promote GCHP as best place to work 

b. Restructure HR functional responsibilities to meet Plan 
needs, specifically: 

• Robust Recruitment and Onboarding Program 
• Training and Development Programs 
• Career Paths and Salary Ranges 
• Employee Handbook  and P&Ps 

c. Enhance HR staff skills to meet Plan needs 
Establish employee satisfaction and retention tools and 
metrics 

1. Quarterly report out of the 
Commission on staff training and 
development programs 

2. Conduct FY17/18 Employee 
Satisfaction Survey and report out on 
results 

 

Positioning 
for the 
Future 

Establish a deliberate 
strategic planning 
process 
 
Explore opportunities 
for future growth 
 
Enhance and expand 
analytics 
infrastructure to 
improve population 
health and plan 
quality and financial 
performance 
 

a. Contiguously align strategic planning throughout the 
organization. 

b. Launch a 3-year Strategic Plan for CY 2017-2020; evaluate 
and adjust as necessary 

c. Develop key Plan metrics (dashboard)  
d. Evaluate portfolio diversification and product 

development considerations in light of legislative and 
regulatory environment, community and member needs 
to affect Triple Aim (care, outcomes, cost): 

• Full evaluation of CMS Medicare Advantage Dual 
Eligible Special Needs Plan ( D-SNP) 

• Knox Keene License 
e. Enhance utilization of risk stratification tools for 

population health and financial decision making 
f. Stand up data governance and master data management 
g. Invest in data architecture, integration and presentation 

tools 

1. Update strategic plan to 3-yr. view 
with FY17/18 metrics 

2. Quarterly plan progress reporting 
3. F17/18 annual commission strategic 

planning session 
4. Complete assessment of Knox-Keene 

licensing and Medicare Advantage/D-
SNP product feasibility, new products, 
PACE 

5. Implement Milliman MARA risk 
stratification module – Q1 FY17/18 

 

 

Page 100 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 14 

 
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM: Nancy Wharfield, Chief Medical Officer 
 
DATE:  October 23, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   Chief Medical Officer Update 
 
COMMUNITY OUTREACH UPDATE 
 
Summary 
 
Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) continues to participate in community education and 
outreach activities throughout the county. The health education and outreach team maintains 
a positive presence in the community by working with various county public health 
departments, community based organizations, schools, senior centers, faith-based centers 
and social service agencies.    
 
Outreach Events   
 
Below is a list of activities during the month of August:  
 
August 2017 List of Activities  
8/4/2017 Sharing the Harvest hosted by Santa Clara Valley Neighborhood for Learning, Santa 

Paula 
8/4/2017 Community Resource Fair Kindergarten Round Up hosted by Moorpark/Simi 

Neighborhood for Learning (NfL) and Gold Coast Health Plan 
8/5/2017 Amigo Baby Summer Party hosted by Amigo Baby, Inc., Oxnard College Park 
8/8/2017 Baby Steps Program hosted by Ventura County Medical Center, Ventura 
8/12/2017 3rd Annual K-12 Resource Fair “Transitions to the Future” hosted by Office of 

Assemblymember Jacqui Irwin, Oxnard  
8/13/2017 National Health Week Center Health Fair hosted by Clinicas Del Sol Park, Oxnard 
8/14/2017 Healthy Living Workshop, Our Lady of Guadalupe Church, Oxnard 
8/15/2017 Baby Steps Program hosted by Santa Paula Hospital, Santa Paula 
8/16/2017 Westpark Community Center Monthly Food Distribution Program & Health Services, 

Ventura 
8/17/2017 Gold Coast Health Plan Information Booth at the Consulate of Mexico, Oxnard 
8/19/2017 Ventura County Pride Festival hosted by the Diversity Collective Ventura County, 

Ventura 
8/20/2017 Mary Star of the Sea Church Health Resource Fair, Oxnard 
8/24/2017 Community Market Produce Giveaway hosted by Moorpark Neighborhood for Family 

Learning, Moorpark 

Page 101 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

8/24/2017 Community Market Produce Giveaway hosted by Simi Valley Neighborhood for Family 
Learning, Simi Valley 

8/24/2017 11th Annual Farmworker Informational Fair, America’s Job Center of CA, Oxnard 
8/25/2017 Healthy Living and Physical Activity Workshop, Among Friends ADHC Center, Oxnard 

 
Below is a list of outreach events and activities during the month of September:  
 
September  List of Activities  
9/1/2017 Sharing the Harvest, hosted by Santa Clara Valley Neighborhood for Learning, Santa Paula 
9/7/2017 Partnership for a Healthy Ventura County, Oxnard 
9/12/2017 Baby Steps Program, hosted by Ventura County Medical Center (VCMC), Ventura 
9/14/2017 Career Fair 2017 hosted by Center for Employment Training (CET), Oxnard  
9/16/2017 Suicide Prevention “Out of the Darkness” Walk, hosted by Healthy Ventura 
9/17/2017 2nd Annual Sembrando Salud 5K Health and Wellness Fair, hosted by Reiter Affiliated 

Companies (RAC), Oxnard 
9/19/2017 Baby Steps Program, hosted by Santa Paula Hospital - VCMC, Santa Paula 
9/20/2017 Westpark Community Center Monthly Food Distribution Program & Health Services, 

Ventura 
9/21/2017 Gold Coast Health Plan Health Education Information Booth at the Consulate of Mexico, 

Oxnard 
9/21/2017 Hueneme Elementary Community Resource Fair Forum, Oxnard 
9/22/2017 United We Stand to Prevent Falls Conference, hosted by Ventura County Fall Prevention 

Program, Simi Valley 
9/23/2017 Day for Kids, hosted by Boys and Girls Clubs of Greater Oxnard and Port Hueneme, 

Oxnard 
9/23/2017 Day for Kids, hosted by Boys and Girls Clubs of Greater Ventura, Ventura 
9/27/2017 Curren Elementary School - Community Resource Fair, hosted by Curren Elementary 

School, Oxnard School District  
9/27/2017 Gold Coast Health Plan Overview Presentation to Tri-Counties (TCRC) Benefits, Oxnard 
9/28/2017 Community Market Produce Giveaway hosted by Moorpark Neighborhood for Family 

Learning, Moorpark 
9/28/2017 Community Market Produce Giveaway hosted by Simi Valley Neighborhood for Family 

Learning, Simi Valley 
9/28/2017 Oxnard High School Back to School Night, hosted by Oxnard High School 
9/30/2017 2017 Oxnard Walk to End Alzheimer’s, hosted by Alzheimer’s Association California Central 

Chapter, Oxnard 
9/30/2017 9th Annual La Colonia Community 5K Walk, Oxnard 
9/30/2017 Make A Difference Day, hosted by Family First and the Oxnard Downtown Management 

District 
 

Page 102 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Schools and
Youth Groups

Medical
Expansion

Faith Based
Organization SPD General

Population
Food

Distribution
August 1 1 1 3 5 5

September 5 2 0 2 8 4

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

Total Events 
August (N=16) and September (N=21)

2017 

Health Fairs Baby Steps
Program

Health
Education

Workshops
Genral Events Schools Community Children/You

th
Food

Distribution

August 306 45 163 68 0 173 327 327

September 14 131 206 296 330 338 616 133

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Total Partipants 
August (N= 1409) and September (N=2064)

Page 103 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

 
Health Education 
 
The Health Education Department continues to educate members throughout the community 
on various health topics. During the month of September, the Health Education Department 
conducted workshops on diabetes, healthy living, nutrition and physical activity. GCHP health 
navigators will call members after an event if they have completed a health education referral 
and are active GCHP members. 
 
 
Cultural and Linguistic Services  
  
GCHP Health Education Department, Cultural Linguistic Services coordinates interpreting 
and translation services for members. GCHP offers interpreting services at no cost and in 
over 200 languages, including sign language. GCHP monitors requests for interpreting and 
translation services daily. Below are the totals for the months of August and September: 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In-Person Interpreter Services Sign Language Interpreter
Services Telephonic Intepreter Services

August 8 57 313
September 10 32 271

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Language Access Services
August and September 2017

Page 104 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

 

Sponsorship Program 

A total of $4500 was allocated to five agency/organizations under the GCHP Sponsorship 
Program during the month of September. Below is a summary of the programs and funding 
approved. 
 

Agency/Organization Approved 
Award Amount Event/Org Summary 

NAACP Ventura $1500 
The NAACP hosted their Annual Freedom Fund Award 
Banquet on October 14, 2017.  The organization serves 
the Ventura County community with educational 
programs, health, social and economic equality of 
minority groups that affect the underserved community.  

Free Clinic of Simi 
Valley  $1,000 

5K/10K Run fundraiser to raise awareness about 
depression and the support that is available through the 
Simi Valley Free Clinic which delivers medical, dental, 
legal and mental health counseling free of charge to 
anyone who is in need.   

Board of Supervisors 
County of Ventura $500 

2017 Ventura County Senior Summit, “Seniors in the 
Digital Age:  Don’t be a Dinosaur in a Tech Savvy World,” 
which focused on digital technology as a useful tool for 
seniors to connect socially, maintain independence, and 
access services to address their needs, including 
healthcare, transportation and food delivery.  

Center for Employment 
Training (CET) $500 

The Center for Employment Training (CET) Career Fair 
2017 promotes human development and education by 
providing people with marketable skills training and 
supportive services that contribute to self-sufficiency. 

Boys & Girls Clubs of 
Santa Clara Valley $1000 

The Breakfast of Champions is a motivational free 
breakfast fundraiser to provide programs and activities 
that children want and need to succeed. The Boys and 
Girls Clubs of Santa Clara Valley includes Fillmore, 
Santa Paula and Piru, and boasts 1,650 girls and boys 
as members. 

 
  

Page 105 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

PHARMACY TRENDS 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Pharmacy utilization data is compiled from multiple sources including the pharmacy benefits 
manager (PBM) monthly reports, GCHP’s ASO operational membership counts, and invoice 
data. The data shown is through the end of July 2017. Although minor changes may occur 
to the data going forward due to the potential of claim adjustments from audits and/or member 
reimbursement requests, the data is generally considered complete due to point of sale 
processing of pharmacy data. 
 
GCHP has seen a slight membership drop in 2017, while utilization has generally remained 
flat. Slight cost declines occurred in November and December 2016, however costs 
increased again in January, March, and May 2017. The biggest change to note is the 
increase in costs in June and July 2017, which is attributed to the new PBM, OptumRx. 
Additional information regarding the increases seen in June and July will be provided 
verbally. 
 
Hepatitis C continues to be a major driver of pharmacy costs though cost has decreased 
since the peak in May 2016. Formulary changes and the implementation of preferred 
products to align with DHCS kick payment utilization and cost assumptions have resulted in 
the Plan estimating to recoup all costs related to Hepatitis C from March 2017 through May 
2017. A new hepatitis C drug was released which has a much lower cost than all available 
agents. Due to this drug, the DHCS kickpayment is greatly reduced for FY 17-18. In response 
to this, GCHP has aligned its formulary status of hepatitis C agents with the DHCS usage 
assumption.  
 
Abbreviation Key: 
PMPM: Per member per month 
PUPM: Per utilizer per month 
GDR: Generic dispensing rate 
PA: Prior authorization   
  

Page 106 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

PHARMACY COST TRENDS:  
 

 
 
 

 
 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

 $-

 $10.00

 $20.00

 $30.00

 $40.00

 $50.00

 $60.00

 $70.00

PMPM vs. Utilizing Percent

PMPM Utilizing Percent

80.0%

82.0%

84.0%

86.0%

88.0%

90.0%

0
20,000
40,000
60,000
80,000

100,000
120,000
140,000
160,000
180,000

Total Claims vs. GDR

Total Claims GDR

Page 107 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
  

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

 $-

 $2,000

 $4,000

 $6,000

 $8,000

 $10,000

 $12,000

 $14,000

Total Cost vs. Utilizing Members 

Total Cost (in thousands) Utilizing Members

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

PBM Administration Fees vs. Total Membership 

Admin Fee PAs Total Membership

Page 108 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

HEPATITIS C FOCUS: 
 

  
 
 
PAID PER PRESCRIPTION: 
 

 
 

 $-

 $50

 $100

 $150

 $200

 $250

 $300

 $350

 $400

 $450

 $500

PMPM and PUPM

PMPM PMPM (wo Hep C)
PUPM PUPM (wo Hep C)

 $-

 $100

 $200

 $300

 $400

 $500

 $600

 $700

 $800

Dollars Paid Per Prescriptions

Paid/Rx Paid/Generic Rx Paid/Brand Rx

 $-

 $500

 $1,000

 $1,500

 $2,000

 $2,500

 $3,000

Costs vs. Expected Kick-
Payment (costs in thoudsands)

Hep C Payments Hep C Costs

Page 109 of 110
Back to Agenda



 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 15 

 
To: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
From:  Anne Freese, PharmD, Director of Pharmacy 
 
Date:  October 23, 2017 
 
RE:   Implementation of New PBM: OptumRx 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP or the Plan) contracts with a Pharmacy Benefits Manager (PBM) 
in order to provide pharmacy benefit services to its members. The commission entered into a 
new contract with OptumRx (ORx) to be the PBM effective June 1, 2017. 
   
BACKGROUND:  
 
GCHP worked diligently with ORx on plan specifications to build out GHCP’s pharmacy benefit 
within ORx’s systems. This has been a detailed, complex and arduous process to ensure that 
the benefit is built to the same specifications as with the prior PBM. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
ORx’s claim system went live for GCHP on June 1. At that time, GCHP and ORx conducted daily 
check-in calls to verify reports of identify issues and ensure that the benefit and systems were 
working properly. Through September 30, OptumRx has paid over 500,000 prescriptions claims 
for GCHP members. 
 
There are several outstanding issues and verbal updates will be provided on the following items: 

• Kaiser pharmacies 
• 340B eligible drugs claims 
• Pharmacy reimbursement 

 
Additionally, the commission directed OptumRx and GCHP plan staff to meet individually with 
pharmacy owners and pharmacists who have voiced concern regarding pharmacy 
reimbursement. Fourteen meetings were held, which represents 19 independent pharmacies. 
Experience and notes from these meetings will be provided verbally. 

Page 110 of 110
Back to Agenda


	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 
	Button4: 
	Button5: 
	Button6: 
	Button7: 
	Button8: 
	Button9: 
	Button10: 
	Button11: 
	Button12: 
	Button13: 
	Button14: 
	Button15: 


